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At Federated, experience drives us to scrutinize global opportunities,

manage style-consistent investment products, build strong client

relationships and never stop asking what we can do better to

provide value for our stakeholders. Value our experience.

JURING 20C
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Increased assets under management to

ed equity assets
under management to $25.6 billion.

dtrengthened our team of equity and

lixed-income experts by adding 16

[alented professionals.
Provided 6_eguity, fixed-income and

None ndrket mutual funds, as well as

A variety of separate managed
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J. Christopher Donahue
President and Chief Executive Officer

John F. Donahue
Chairman

At the end of 2003, Federated’s assets under management were $198 billion with our equity and fixed-income assets
reaching a record $55 billion. The firm’s net income and earnings per diluted share (EPS) were $191.5 million and
$1.71, respectively, which included a $21.1 million pretax or $0.12 per share charge related to the company’s internal
review of past mutual fund trading practices.

In addition to Federated’s asset growth in 2003, the company built strength upon strength as we added talented
professionals to our investment management team and developed additional client relationships. We are gratified by
the strong performance Federated sustained during 2003.

The synergy provided by our disciplined investment management, our dynamic line of well-researched, style-consistent
investment products and robust sales efforts to financial professionals positions Federated to continue to grow assets

under management.

Federated used capital to benefit shareholders in 2003. We repurchased 4.4 million shares of class B common stock
in the open market. Our solid performance and changes in the tax treatment of dividends presented the opportuni-
ty to enhance shareholder value by twice increasing quarterly dividends by a total of 49 percent to $0.085 per share,
which raised the annual dividend by 37 percent to $0.297 per share in 2003.

Federated’s business strengths were recognized in April when Standard and Poor’s added our company to its prominent
S&P 500. Widely regarded as the standard for measuring large-cap U.S. stock market performance, the S&P 500

includes leading companies in leading industries.
INDUSTRY CHALLENGES IN 2003’

Federated stands firm in our belief that mutual funds — with $7.4 trillion in assets at the end of 2003 — will
continue to be the investment vehicle of choice, as they provide access to a wide variety of securities, liquidity and
professional management to millions of investors around the world.

1 For more information, see the section entitled “Contractual Obligations and Contingent Liabilities - Restoration Fund” on pages 24-25.




Growth — Federated delivers growth to stockholders by providing
competitive products and results; increasing assets under management;

and seeking acquisitions, alliances and worldwide distribution opportunities.

Federated, like many firms in our industry, met the challenges of unprecedented regulatory inquiries into the mutual
fund industry during 2003. In September, with the help of legal and financial experts, and working closely with

the independent fund directors, the company began a comprehensive internal review of our mutual fund trading
standards and practices. We were determined to conduct as thorough of a review as possible so that clients, shareholders,
regulators and the investing public could be confident in the integrity of our findings and remedial actions. During
the course of the review, Federated identified deviations from our standards and procedures. These deviations are
contrary to the Federated culture and the ethics that we have made a cornerstone of the company throughout our
history and we regret their occurrence.

The remedial actions that Federated is taking as a result of the review include: our intention to outsource our transfer
agency functions to Boston Financial Data Services; the enhancement of processes and procedures throughout our
company; a much greater focus on compliance for all employees; the strengthening of our employee trading policies;
and the establishment of a restoration fund to compensate the funds for the detrimental impact that occurred as a result
of improper trading.

Our desire for the highest professional standards has been the hallmark of Federated for the past half century and
we look forward to building on this commitment as we move forward.

2003 HIGHLIGHTS

+ Increased assets under management to $197.9 billion, from $195.4 billion at the end of 2002.

 Reached a record high of $55.1 billion in equity and fixed-income assets through net sales and capital appreciation.

+ Increased equity assets by 42 percent over 2002 to a record $25.6 billion; increased fixed-income assets by 11
percent over 2002 to $29.5 billion.

» Added strength to our global equity investment management team, as 14 talented professionals joined the firm.

" Fodrated vesions 2002 Aol Bepart 3
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Dear Fellow Shareholder: continved

+ Increased assets in the Federated Kaufmann Fund to $6.1 billion at the end of 2003 from $3.5 billion at the
end of 2002 through net sales and capital appreciation.

+ Increased market share for equity assets under management.?

+ Completed the acquisition of $465 million in assets from eight mutual funds advised by subsidiaries of Riggs
National Corporation.

SUSTAINING GROWTH

It is the dynamic integration of our proprietary investment management approach, our network of global clients
and our broad product line that will drive Federated’s future growth.

Federated’s focus on proprietary fundamental and quantitative research provides our equity and fixed-income portfolio
managers with deep insight and the potential to outperform. The discipline and rigor of Federated’s research process
provides fund shareholders with an opportunity for competitive returns, while managing risk. Several of our equity
funds had strong returns for the year, but the real success of our investment management efforts will be determined

by our results over the long term.

Federated’s distribution strategy positions the company as a wholesaler of investment products to banks, broker/dealers,
registered investment advisers, institutions and other financial planners. With a sales force of 190 individuals, we
have built deep and diversified relationships with financial professionals and major institutions that provide a key

competitive advantage.

Strong gross and net sales were driven on the equity side by Federated Kaufmann Fund, Federated Capital Appreciation
Fund, Federated Kaufmann Small Cap Fund and Federated Market Opportunity Fund and on the fixed-income
side by Federated Total Return Bond Fund and Federated High Income Bond Fund. Federated continued to grow
through sales and finished the year with positive flows into both equity and fixed-income products.

Federated ended the year with 136 equity, fixed-income and money market mutual funds. The company augmented
our mutual fund line in September with the launch of Federated Muni and Stock Advantage Fund, a mutual fund

5

2 Investment Company Institute, December 31, 2003
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designed to provide tax-advantaged income as well as capital appreciation. In early 2004, assets in the fund were
nearly $100 million, as investors looked to take advantage of lower tax rates on dividend income enacted in 2003. In
May, the company expanded our product offerings to include a new 529 plan. Federated, in conjunction with
Schoolhouse Capital, an arm of State Street Bank, launched USACollegeConnect, a nationwide 529 college savings
plan for the state of Oregon, that features both individual mutual funds and age-based portfolios.

Cash management products continue to be an important source of growth, diversification and profitability for Federated.
Our 30 years of leadership in this business are built on a foundation of providing customers with the cash management
tools they need to fulfill their business needs. Federated’s diversified line of money market products provides strong
credit analysis, broad diversification, portfolios constructed to meet specific requirements and scale to successfully
transact large trades. ’

While Federated has managed institutional separate accounts since 1973, our managed account product for high-
net-worth individuals is off to a promising start. In early 2004, managed account assets topped $500 million and
Federated is focused on increasing distribution outlets for this product during the year.

STRENGTH FROM EXPERIENCE

Federated’s growth will be achieved through our world-class investment management capabilities, strong product
line and powerful distribution. Federated’s talented employees define our company and are the key to ensuring the
trust of financial intermediaries and investors around the world. We graciously thank you, our fellow shareholders,
for your support and trust. And we offer our continuing commitment to add value for you and our clients by operating
with the integrity and dedication that has marked our company for nearly 50 years.

P oyt S5 L

J. Christopher Donahue John FE Donahue
President and Chief Executive Officer Chairman
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Past performance fs no guarantee of future results. Visit www.federatedinvestors.com for fund performance.




Scrutinizing Global Opportunities

Superior investment products and results depend on the
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Federated’s Investment Management Mission — Jo achieve superior
investment performance for a broad array of global clients through a disciplined
investment process, by developing a sustainable source of alpha based on an

information advantage through proprietary fundamental and quantitative research.

- Frdenate) masions 2008 Amrg) Report 7




Proprietary Global Research
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Federated apns to achieve superior investment performance fo
Bttay Ol global clients through a disciplined, integrated investment process.
S0rporations and government €




Investment Vehicles

MUTUAL FUNDS

Federated manages 136 equity, fixed-income
and money market mutual funds to suit
investors with a variety of goals, time
horizons and risk tolerances.

Because mutual funds own many securities
that cross sectors and/or regions, they can
offer a diversification advantage over
individual stocks or bonds. Diversification
can reduce a portfolio’s overall risk.!

Other benefits of mutual funds include
access to a broad universe of securities,
liquidity and professional investment
management.

Federated mutual funds offer investors
access to a broad range of styles from
growth to value to income, as well as asset
classes from domestic and international
securities and small- to large-cap stocks.

SEPARATELY

MANAGED ACCOUNTS®

Federated has provided customized separate
account management since 1973. Traditionally,
institutional clients such as pension plans,
foundations, endowments and corporate
treasurers have been the primary clients
selecting Federated to precisely construct and
manage portfolios of individual securities to
meet their unique needs.

High-net-worth individuals, with investable
assets of $100,000 or more, can choose
Federated to manage their stock portfolio
tailored to meet a variety of investment
objectives. Fixed-income portfolios are also
managed on a separate basis for accounts
over $15 million.

Through these unique separately managed
accounts, investors own securities directly
and therefore can place guidelines on how
money is to be invested and can manage tax
consequences in a fully customized manner.

1 Diversification neither assures profit nor protects against Joss.

2 Separately Managed Account options available through Federated Investment Counseling, a registered investment adviser. See your investment professional for

meore information.

3 Withdrawals used for expenses other than qualified education expenditures may be subject to a 10% additional tax, in addition to federal and state income taxes.




Professional Advice — The best way to invest is to work closely

with a qualified investment professional who can provide guidance in

choosing investment products and solutions that meet each investor’s

unique objectives.

ing for retirement is an important

estent goal that we all share. Through
financial professionals nationwide, Federated
irement Solutions provides tax-advantaged
ent saving vehicles such as IRAs and
bundled retirement plans.

rated's retirement products are also
ed nationwide by pension and 401(k)
-at corporations, small businesses,
nent agencies and nonprofit

izations. Federated provides exceptional
rvices and plan assets can be rolled into
r,RAs with ease.

aderated is distinguished by our fiduciary
“expertise. It affords an important service io
gtirement plan clients in helping them
understand how to meet their fiduciary
_responsibilities to plan participants.

EDUCATION &
ESTATE PLANNING

529 College Savings Plans are popular
education savings vehicles that offer estate
planning benefits, tax-advantaged growth,
federal income tax-free qualified withdrawals,
high contribution limits and no income
restrictions.?

Individuals can disiribute assets from their
estate through generous federal gifting

allowances, while also maintaining control

of the assets. Federated and Schoothouse
Capital jointly offer USACollegeConnects™*
a 529 College Savings Plan that features
Individual Mutual Fund and Age-Based
Portfolios.

Federated also offers Coverdell Education
Savings Accounts, which allow tax~deferred
growth and tax-free withdrawals for primary,
secondary and higher education expenses.®

Faukraied byvesius 2003 Amwd Repori 11

4 The USA CollegeConnect Plan is part of the Schoolhouse 529 Plan; a qualified Section 529 college savings plan under the Oregon 529 College Savings Network,
which is administered by the Oregon State Treasurer. USA CollegeConnect is available to all U.S. residents. Federated Securities Corp., @ wholly owned subsidiary of
Federated Investors, Inc., is the marketing agent for the USA CoftegeConnect pian. Schoolhouse Capital, a division of State Street Bank and Trust Company, is the
program manager for USA CollegeConnect. State Street Global Markets, LLC is the primary distributor. Please read the customer agreement and disclosure
statement and the underlying mutual fund prospectuses, available at wwwi.usacollegeconnect.com or by calling 1-800-457-9001, prior to investing.

These documents contain more complete information about the Plan and the investment options available under the Plan, including all refated fees and expenses.




Federated’s Product Solutions

GLOBAL EQUITY

Federated American Leaders Fund, Inc. (1969)
Federated Stock Trust (1982)

+ Seeks long-term growth of capital and income.
+ Invests mainly in high-quality, iarge-cap companies
that appear to be temporarily undervalued.

Federated Capital Appreciation Fund (1977)

« Seeks long-term capital appreciation.

+ Invests primarily in large-cap companies and also
mid-cap companies combined in a blend of growth
and value securities.

Federated Capital income Fund, Inc.**(1988)

+ Seeks income from stocks and bonds.
+ Invests mainly in income-producing stocks and bonds with
high-current yields.

Federated Growth Strategies Fund (1984)

+ Seeks capital appreciation.
+ Invests in mid- to large-cap growth companies.

Federated International
Capital Appreciation Fund*®® (1997)

+ Seeks long-term capital growth.
+ Invests mainly in international large-cap stocks
in both developed:and emerging markets.

Federated International Equity Fund® (1984)

+ Seeks long-term capital growth.
+ Invests mainly in stocks of companies outside the U.S.
with growth potential.

Federated International Small Company Fund**® (1996)

+ Seeks long-term capital growth.
» Invests primarily in international companies with $5 billion or
less in market capitalization.

Federated Kaufmann Fund® (1986)

+ Seeks long-term capital appreciation.
« Invests mainly in small- to mid-cap companies
that exhibit positive growth characteristics.

Federated Kaufmann Small Cap Fund® (2002)

+ Seeks long-term capital appreciation.
+ Invests mainly in small-cap companies that exhibit positive
growth characteristics.

Federated Market Opportunity Fund (2000)

+ Seeks moderate capital appreciation and high
current income.

* Invests mainly in stocks considered to be lower risk
and less expensive with the potential for dividends.

Federated Muni and Stock Advantage Fund'’ (2003)

+ Seeks tax-advantaged income with a secondary objective of
capital appreciation.

+ Invests in municipal bonds and value stocks whose
dividends qualify for tax-advantaged treatment.

12

1 Includes aflocation to fixed-income assets.

2 Formerly Federated Utility Fund, {nc.

3 Securities rated below investment grade are generally exposed to greater market, credit and liquidity risks than investment-grade securities.

4 International investing involves special risks including currency risk, increased volatility of foreign securities and differences in auditing and other financial standards.

5 Formerly Federated International Growth Fund.

6 Small company stocks may be less liquid and subject to greater price volatility than large capitalization stocks.



Fundamental Investing — The road to investment success can be achieved
through asset allocation — the sound selection of investments to achieve
diversification — and regular investment contributions overseen by a qualified

financial professional.

GLOBAL FIXED INCOME

Federated Bond Fund® (1987) Federated Mortgage Fund (1997)

+ Seeks high current income at moderate risk. + Seeks total return.

+ Invests mainly in higher-quality corporate bonds « Invests in U.S. government and domestic high-quality
with up to 35 percent in high-yield securities. mortgage-backed securities.

Federated Fund for U.S. Government Federated Municipal Securities Fund, Inc.®(1976)

Securities, Inc. (1969) + Seeks high level of current income exempt from federal

« Seeks current income. regular income tax.

+ Invests primarily in U.S. government and domestic * Invests primarily in investment-grade long-term bonds
high-quality mortgage-backed securities. with an average maturity of 10 to 30 years.

Federated High Income Bond Fund, Inc.® (1977) Federated Strategic Income Fund®* (1994)

+ Seeks high level of current income. * Seeks high level of currentincome.

+ Invests mainly in high-yield, lower-rated corporate bonds. + Invests mainly in U.S. government, high-yield

and international bonds.
Federated International Bond Fund*{1991)

. Seeks total return Federated Total Return Bond Fund (1996)

+ Invests mainly in high-quality debt securities of non- * Seeks total return.
U.S. doliar denominated governments, agencies and * Invests mainly in government, mortgage-backed
corporations. and investment-grade corporate securities.
Federated International High Federated Ultrashort Bond Fund (1997)
Income Fund®** {1996) - Seeks total return consistent with current income.

+ Invests primarily in asset-backed, martgage-backed and

+ Seeks a high level of current income. E
corporate securities.

+ Invests in government and corporate securities from both
emerging and developed markets.

Fogkamied mmstors 2008 Ams) Regont_ 13

7 Income may be subject to state and local taxes. Although this fund seeks to invest in securities whose interest is not subject to the federal alternative minimum
tax, there are no assurances that it will do so.

8 Income may be subject to the federal alternative minimum tax and state and local taxes.

For more complete information on any Federated fund please call 7-800-341-7400 or visit www.federatedinvestors.com for a
prospectus, which you should read carefully for investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses before investing.
Federated Securities Corp. is the distributor of the Federated funds.

Not FDIC Insured « May Lose Value < No Bank Guarantee




GLOBAL EQUITY

ASSET ALLOCATION/
BALANCED

Federated Conservative Allocation Fund
Federated Moderate Allocation Fund
Federated Growth Allocation Fund
Federated Muni and Stock Advantage Fund
Federated Stock and Bond Fund, Inc.

CORE EQUITY
Federated Capital Appreciation Fund

EQUITY INCOME
Federated Capital Income Fund
Federated Equity Income Fund, Inc.

iINDEX

Federated Max-Cap Index Fund
Federated Mid-Cap Index Fund
Federated Mini-Cap Index Fund

INTERNATIONAL?
Federated European Equity Fund®
Federated Global Equity Fund
Federated Global Value Fund

Federated International Capital
Appreciation Fund

Federated International Equity Fund

Federated International Small
Company Fund

Federated International Value Fund*

MID-LARGE CAP VALUE
Federated American Leaders Fund, Inc.
Federated Market Opportunity Fund
Federated Stock Trust

MID-LARGE CAP GROWTH

Federated Growth Strategies Fund
Federated Large Cap Growth Fund
Federated Technology Fund®

SMALL-MID CAP GROWTH

Federated Kaufmann Fund
Federated Kaufmann Small Cap Fund

MONEY MARKET®

TAX FREE’

Alabama Municipal Cash Trust
Arizona Municipal Cash Trust
California Municipal Cash Trust
Connecticut Municipal Cash Trust
Federated Tax-Free Trust

Florida Municipal Cash Trust
Georgia Municipal Cash Trust
Maryland Municipal Cash Trust
Massachusetts Municipal Cash Trust
Michigan Municipal Cash Trust
Minnesota Municipal Cash Trust
Municipal Cash Series

Municipal Cash Series |l
Municipa! Obligations Fund

New Jersey Municipal Cash Trust
New York Municipal Cash Trust
North Carolina Municipal Cash Trust
Ohio Municipal Cash Trust
Pennsylvania Municipal Cash Trust
Tax-Free Instruments Trust
Tax-Free Obligations Fund

Virginia Municipal Cash Trust

GOVERNMENT

Automated Gavernment Cash Reserves
Automated Government Money Trust
Automated Treasury Cash Reserves

Edward Jones Money Market Fund
Federated Short-Term U.S. Government Trust
Government Cash Series

Government Obligations Fund

Government Obligations Tax-Managed Fund
Liberty U.S. Government Money Market Trust
Liquid Cash Trust

Treasury Cash Series

Treasury Cash Series ||

Trust for Government Cash Reserves
Treasury Obligations Fund

Trust for Short-Term U.S.
Government Securities

Trust for U.S. Treasury Obligations
U.S. Treasury Cash Reserves

PRIME

Automated Cash Management Trust
Federated Master Trust

Maoney Market Management, Inc.
Money Market Trust

Prime Cash Obligations Fund

Prime Cash Series

Prime Obligations Fund

Prime Value Obligations Fund

4

1 Excludes eleven offshore funds that are not registered for sale in the U.S. and are not available to U.S. citizens or residents.

2 International investing involves special risks including currency risk, increased volatifity of foreign securities and differences in auditing and other financial standards.

3 As of March 28, 2003, Federated European Growth Fund changed its name to Federated European Equity Fund.

4 As of September 4, 2003, Federated Global Financial Services Fund changed its name to Federated International Value Fund,

5 As of December 31, 2003, Federated Communications Technology Fund changed fts name to Federated Technology Fund.

6 An investment in money market funds is neither insured nor guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency.
Although money market funds seek to preserve the value of your investment at $1.00 per share, it is passible to fose money by investing in these funds.




EQUITY ASSETS®

FIXED-INCOME ASSETS?®

S]ASO'Q dollars in billions dollars in billions
$1.5 $6.7
%9 o Mid-Large Cap Value O Multi-Sector
$2.4 Small-Mid Cap Growth High Yield
O Core Equity 3.8 © Mortgage-Backed
® Equity Income @® U.S. Government
27 ® Index <. ® Municipal
@ International ® U.S. Corporate
$3.1 8.7 ® Mid-Large Cap Growth $4.6 @ International
@ Asset Allocation/Balanced ’
GLOBAL FIXED INCOME Federated Municipal Opportunities INSURANCE SERIES®

HIGH YIELD
Federated High Income Bond Fund, Inc.
Federated High Yield Trust

Federated Institutional High Yield
Bond Fund

INTERNATIONAL?
Federated International Bond Fund
Federated International High Income Fund

MORTGAGE-BACKED
Federated Adjustable Rate Securities Fund

Federated Fund for U.S.
Government Securities

Federated GNMA Trust
Federated Income Trust
Federated Mortgage Fund

MULTI-SECTOR
Federated Limited Duration Fund

Federated Limited Term Fund
Federated Strategic Income Fund
Federated Total Return Bond Fund
Federated Ultrashort Bond Fund

MUNICIPAL’

Federated California Municipal
Income Fund

Federated Intermediate Municipal Trust
Federated Limited Term Municipa! Fund

Federated Michigan Intermediate
Municipal Trust

Fund, inc.
Federated Municipal Securities Fund, Inc.
Federated Municipal Ultrashort Fund
Federated New York Municipal Income Fund

Federated North Carolina Municipal
Income Fund

Federated Ohio Municipal Income Fund

Federated Pennsylvania Municipal
Income Fund

Federated Short-Term Municipal Trust

U.S. CORPORATE

Federated Bond Fund

Federated Intermediate Income Fund
Federated Short-Term Income Fund

U.S. GOVERNMENT

Federated Government Income
Securities, Inc.

Federated Government Ultrashort -
Duration Fund

Federated Limited Duration
Government Fund, Inc.

Federated Total Return Government
Bond Fund

Federated U.S. Government Bond Fund

Federated U.S. Government Securities
Fund: 1-3 Years

Federated U.S. Government Securities
Fund: 2-5 Years "

STABLE VALUE/RETIREMENT
Capital Preservation Fund

Federated American Leaders Fund Il
Federated Capital Appreciation Fund il
Federated Capital Income Fund |1
Federated Equity Income Fund ||

Federated Fund for U.S. Government
Securities {l

Federated Growth Strategies Fund Il
Federated High Income Bond Fund !l
Federated International Equity Fund 11
Federated Kaufmann Fund Ii
Federated Prime Money Fund i
Federated Quality Bond Fund 1
Federated Total Return Bond Fund Il

CLOSED-END

Federated Premier Intermediate Municipal
ncome Fund
Federated Premier Municipal Income Fund

All investment strategies are also
available in separate account formats.

Fadlensied Ivestors 2063 Al Repont 18

7 Income may be subject to the federal alternative minimum tax and state and local taxes.

& Includes mutual fund and separate account assets.

9 Only avaifable through insurance contracts.




Executive Officers and Directors

Thomas R. Donahue Michael J. Farrell -2

13

Information as of December 31, 2003.

1 Compensation Committee

12 Compensation Committee, non-voting
2 Audit Committee

3 Executive Committeg
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Certain statements in this report, including those related to the strategy for future growth and the prospects for
industry growth and certain statements under “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” included in “Liquidity and Capital Resources,” “Contractual Obligations and Contingent
Liabifities,” “Future Cash Needs” and “Critical Accounting Policies” and elsewhere in this report, constitute forward-
fooking statements which involfve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause the
actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements of Federated or industry results to be materially differ-
ent from any future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-
looking statements. For a discussion of such risk factors, see the section titled “Risk Factors and Cautionary
Statements” in Federated's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, and other reports
on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Many of these factors may be more likely to occur as a result
of the ongoing threat of terrorism and the ongoing investigation into the mutual fund industry by federal and state
regulators. As a result, no assurance can be given as to future results, levels of activity, performance or achieve-
ments, and neither Federated nor any other person assumes responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of
such statements.




SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

(in thousands, except per share data and managed and administered assets)

The selected consolidated financial data below should be read in conjunction with Federated Investors, Inc. and its subsidiaries’
(Federated) Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes. The selected consolidated financial data (except managed and administered
assets) of Federated for the five years ended December 31, 2003, have been derived from the audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of Federated. See Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and the Consolidated
Financial Statements which follow.

Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Statement of Income Data '

Total revenue' $ 823,248 $ 808,753 § 814,697 § 743,620 $ 653,792
Operating income'™ . 312,462 331,630 314,190 271,084 219,375
Income before income taxes"™’ 299,600 315,714 263,035 242,522 194,881
Net income"’ 191,485 203,760 168,447 155,360 124,020

Share Data’

Basic earnings per share $ 1.78 $ 1.81 % 146 § 132 8 099

Diluted earnings per share $ 1.71 $ 1.74 % 1.40  $ 127 § 0.96

Book value per share at period end 3 3.64 $ 303 % 2.06 % 126 % 097

Cash dividends per share $ 0.2970 $ 02170 § 0.1750 $ 0.1387 § 0.1093

Weighted-average shares outstanding — basic 107,839 112,375 115,012 117,557 125,238

Weighted-average shares outstanding — assuming dilution 112,059 117,304 119,992 122,295 129,086

Balance Sheet Data at Period End _

Total assets $ 879,228 $ 795,451 $ 693,748 § 704,750 $ 673,193

Long-term debt—recourse’ 542 1,385 0 70,174 34,446

Long-term debt—nonrecourse 327,142 319,328 312,871 323,818 309,741

Total liabilities and minority interest 483,375 454,734 456,651 556,882 554,381

Shareholders’ equity 395,853 340,717 237,097 147,868 118,812

Managed and Administered Assets (in millions)

As of period end: -
Managed assets $ 197,917 $ 195,353 § 179,687 § 139,584 § 124,820
Administered assets 43,428 34,827 44,684 39,732 41,234

Average for the period:

Managed assets ‘ 199,483 189,242 160,593 128,394 117,573
Administered assets 39,513 38,032 41,982 41,966 35,079

1 Revenue and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1939 included certain Class B share distribution- and financing-refated
income and expenses. In 2002 and 2003, Federated did not recognize such B-share distribution- and financing-related income or expenses. See Note
(1)(k} to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

2 Operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2003 included a $21.1 million pretax charge related to Federated’s internal review regarding past
mutual fund trading practices. See Note (20) to the Consclidated Financial Statements for information concerning the review.

3 Beginning January 1, 2002, Federated no longer amortizes goodwill in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No.142 “Gooawill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS 142). See Note (3) to the Consolidated Financial Statements for pro forma information for 2001
that assumes SFAS 142 was adopted as of January 1, 2001.

4 The share data presented as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999 has been restated to reflect the three-for-two stock split paid in 2000.

5 See Note (5) to the Consolidated Financial Statements for information concerning the early retirement of recourse debt in 2001.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations should be read in conjunction with the
Selected Consolidated Financial Data and the Consolidated Financial Statements appearing elsewhere in this report.

General

Federated Investors, Inc. (together with its subsidiaries, “Federated”) is one of the largest investment management companies in the
United States with $197.9 billion in managed assets as of December 31, 2003. The majority of Federated’s revenue is derived from
advising and administering Federated mutual funds, separately managed accounts and other Federated-sponsored products, in both
domestic and international markets. Federated also derives revenue from administering mutual funds sponsored by third parties and
from providing various other mutual fund-related services, including distribution, shareholder, transfer agency, trade execution, trade
clearing and retirement plan recordkeeping services (collectively, “Other Services”).

Investment advisory fees, administrative fees and certain fees for Other Services, such as distribution and shareholder service fees, are
contract-based fees that are calculated as a percentage of the net assets of the investment portfolios that are managed or administered by
Federated. As such, Federated’s revenue is primarily dependent upon factors that affect the value of managed and administered assets
including market conditions and the ability to attract and maintain assets. Rates for Federated’s services generally vary by asset type and
investment objective and, in certain instances, decline as the average net assets of the individual portfolios exceed certain threshold
levels. Generally, rates charged for services provided to equity products are higher than rates charged on money market and fixed-
income products. Accordingly, revenue is also dependent upon the relative composition of average assets under management.

Federated pays a significant portion of its distribution and shareholder service fees to financial intermediaries that sell and service
Federated-sponsored products. These payments are generally calculated as a percentage of net assets attributable to the party receiving
the payment and are recorded on the Consolidated Statements of Income either as reductions to revenue as in the case of certain
shareholder service fee payments or as an expense as in the case of distribution fee payments.

Federated’s remaining Other Services fees are based on fixed rates per shareholder account, transaction or retirement plan participant.
Revenue relating to these services will vary with changes in the number of shareholder accounts, transactions and plan participants
which are impacted by sales and marketing efforts, competitive fund performance, introduction and market reception of new products
and acquisitions.

Federated’s most significant operating expenses include compensation and related costs, which represent fixed and variable
compensation and related employee benefits, and marketing and distribution costs.

Business Developments

Effective January 1, 2004, Federated will no longer be responsible for providing accounting services to the Federated-sponsored funds.
Rather, the funds began contracting directly with an independent third-party provider of portfolio accounting services. As a result,
beginning in 2004, Federated will no longer recognize revenue or third-party expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income for
porttolio accounting services provided to the Federated-sponsored funds. Federated’s revenue in 2003, 2002 and 2001 included $16.6
million, $16.3 million and $15.3 million, respectively, for these portfolio accounting services. In addition, on February 3, 2004,
Federated announced its intent to outsource its transfer agency function to an independent third-party provider of these services by
June 30, 2004. As negotiations are in the preliminary stages, management cannot reasonably estimate the total impact this transaction
will have on Federated’s results of operations or financial condition. However, it is likely that upon completion of the outsourcing
transaction, Federated will no longer recognize revenue for transfer agency services. Federated’s revenue in 2003, 2002 and 2001
included $27.5 million, $29.8 million and $30.6 million, respectively, for transfer agency services.

In the third quarter 2003, assets of eight mutual funds previously advised by Riggs Investment Advisors, Inc., a subsidiary of Riggs
National Corporation, totaling approximately $465 million were acquired by eight Federated-sponsored mutual funds (Riggs
Acquisition). This acquisition occurred in connection with an agreement between Federated, Riggs Investment Advisors, Inc., and
Riggs Bank N.A. In the second quarter 2002, Federated signed an agreement with FirstMerit Advisors, Inc. and FirstMerit
Corporation pursuant to which assets totaling approximately $250 million, previously advised by FirstMerit, were acquired by various
Federated funds (FirstMerit Acquisition). In the fourth quarter 2001, assets of three mutual funds previously advised by Rightime
Econometrics, Inc., totaling approximately $148 million were acquired by Federated Capital Appreciation Fund in connection with an
agreement between Federated, Lincoln Investment Planning, Inc. and Rightime Econometrics, Inc. (Rightime Acquisition). In the
second quarter 2001, Federated completed the acquisition of substantially all of the business of Edgemont Asset Management
Corporation, the former adviser of The Kaufmann Fund (Edgemont Acquisition).
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of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Asset Highlights

Managed and Administered Assets at Period End

Percent
in millions as of December 31, 2003 2002 Change
Managed Assets
By Asset Type
Money market $ 142,773 $ 150,745 5 %)
Fixed-income 29,517 26,541 11 %
Equity 25,627 18,067 42 %
Total managed assets $ 197,917 $ 195,353 1%
By Product Type
Mutual Funds:
Money market $ 128,878 $ 136,374 (5 %)
Fixed-income 24,004 22,169 8%
Equity 22,817 16,240 40 %
Total mutual fund assets 175,699 174,783 1%
Separate Accounts:
Money market 13,895 14,371 (3 %)
Fixed-income 5,513 4,372 26 %
Equity 2,810 1,827 54 %
Total separate account assets 22,218 20,570 8%
Total managed assets $ 197,917 $ 195,353 1%
Administered Assets $ 43,428 $ 34,827 25 %
Average Managed and Administered Assets
2003 2002
in millions for the years ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001 vs. 2002 vs. 2001
Average Managed Assets
By Asset Type
Money market $ 149,703  § 145288 § 118,622 3% 22%
Fixed-income 28,931 23,673 19,466 22 % 22 %
Equity 20,849 20,281 22,505 3% (10 %)
Total average managed assets § 199,483  § 189,242 § 160,593 5% 18 %
By Product Type
Mutual Funds:
Money market $ 134,413  § 135,506 $ 117,784 (1 %) 15%
Fixed-income 23,869 19,773 15,859 21 % 25 %
Equity _ 18,702 18,483 20,682 1% (11 %)
Total average mutual fund assets 176,984 173,762 154,325 2% 13 %
Separate Accounts:
Money market 15,290 9,782 838 56 % 1,067 %
Fixed-income 5,062 3,900 3,607 30 % 8 %
Equity 2,147 1,798 1,823 19 % (1 %)
Total average separate account assets 22,499 15,480 6,268 45 % 147 %
Total average managed assets $ 199,483 $ 189,242 $ 160,593 5% 18 %
Average Administered Assets $ 39,513 § 38,032 $ 41,982 4% (9 %)
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Changes in Federated’s average asset mix year over year have a direct impact on Federated’s total revenue due to the difference in the
fees per invested dollar earned on each asset type. Equity products generally have a higher management fee rate than fixed-income or
money market products. The following table presents the relative composition of average managed assets and the percent of total
revenue derived from each asset type over the last three years:

Percentage of Total Average Managed Assets Percent of Total Revenue
2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Money market assets 75% 77% 74% 47% 50% 44%
Fixed-income assets 15% 12% 12% 20% 17% 17%
Equity assets 10% 11% 14% 27% 27% 33%
Other activities - - - 6% 6% 6%

Federated grew total and average assets in 2003. Period-end managed assets increased slightly over 2002 period-end managed assets as a
result of significant growth in total equity assets at a rate of 42% for the year. Equity assets benefited from improved market conditions
and strong net sales during the year. Strong fixed-income asset sales in the first half of 2003 also contributed to overall growth in assets
in 2003. Money market assets declined during the year as the rate advantage from the Federal Reserve Bank easings in late 2002 and in
the first half of 2003 dissipated and as equity markets improved during the second half of 2003. Average managed assets grew 5% in
2003 due in large part to significant growth in fixed-income assets during the latter half of 2002 and the first half of 2003. Average
equity assets also grew 3% in 2003 primarily as a result of market appreciation and to a lesser extent, positive net sales in equity fund
assets during 2003. Money market average assets grew 3% in 2003 and ended the year with an average of $149.7 billion in assets.

Federated grew total and average managed assets in 2002. Period-end managed assets increased 9% in 2002 and average managed assets
grew 18% in 2002. Net sales of fixed-income fund assets grew 43% in 2002. This growth was reflective of a shift toward short-term
bond funds during the year as interest rates and yields on money market funds continued to fall. Money market average assets grew 22%
in 2002 and ended the year with an average of more than $145 billion in assets. This strong growth included the addition in the second
quarter of 2002 of $13.2 billion in money market assets for TexPool, Texas’ local government investment pool. Average equity assets
declined in 2002 primarily as a result of market depreciation, although net equity sales were positive for 2002.

Components of Changes in Equity and Fixed-Income Fund Managed Assets

Percent
in millions for the years ended December 31, 2003 2002 Change
Equity Funds
Beginning assets $ 16,240 $ 20,760 (22%)
Sales 6,320 5,817 9%
Redemptions (5,208) (5,770) (10%)
Net sales 1,112 47 2,266%
Net exchanges 298 (191) 256%
Acquisition related 47 41 15%
Other' 5,120 (4,417) 216%
Ending assets $ 22,817 $ 16,240 40%
Fixed-Income Funds
Beginning assets $ 22,169 $ 17,378 28%
Sales 14,206 14,701 (3%)
Redemptions (13,134) (10,771) 22%
Net sales 1,072 3,930 (73%)
Net exchanges (362) 188 {293%)
Acquisition related 118 0 N/A
Other' 1,007 673 50%
Ending assets $ 24,004 $ 22,169 8%

1 Includes changes in the market value of securities held by the funds, reinvested dividends and distributions and net investment income.

Federated’s investment products are primarily distributed in four markets. These markets and the relative percentage of managed assets
at December 31, 2003 attributable to such markets are as follows: trust market (49%), broker/dealer market (24%), institutional market
(15%) and international market (1%). '
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Results of Operations

Net Income. The following table sets forth highlights of Federated’s operations for the three years ended December 31:

2003 2002
in millions, except per share data 2003 2002 2001 vs. 2002 vs. 2001
Net income $ 191.5 $ 2038 $ 1684 (6%) 21%
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.71 % 1.74 % 1.40 (2%) 24%
Weighted-average outstanding diluted shares 112.1 117.3 120.0 (4%) (2%)

Net income decreased by 6% in 2003 as compared to 2002 primarily as a result of increased operating expenses partially offset by
increased revenue. Operating expenses in 2003 were higher than in the prior year as a result of the inclusion of 2 $21.1 million pretax
charge relating to costs associated with Federated’s internal review regarding past mutual fund trading practices ($13.5 million) as well as
the establishment of a restoration fund ($7.6 million) (for more information, see the section entitled “Contractual Obligations and
Contingent Liabilities — Restoration Fund” herein). Diluted earnings per share decreased by 2% in 2003 as compared to 2002. Stock
repurchases in 2003 resulted in lower weighted-average diluted shares outstanding which helped to offset the impact of decreased net
income on diJuted earnings per share for 2003.

Net income and diluted earnings per share increased 21% and 24%, respectively, in 2002 as compared to 2001. The increases are
primarily the result of improved operating margins and reduced nonoperating expenses in 2002 as compared to the prior year.

B-Share Sales Commission Funding Arrangements. Since 1997, Federated has funded the payment of commissions on the sale of
Class B shares of Federated-sponsored mutual funds by selling its right to future cash flow streams associated with the B-share deferred
sales commissions to independent third parties. During this period, these funding arrangements were accounted for as financings or sales
based on the terms of the arrangements. In December 2003, after discussions with the staff at the Securities and Exchange Commission,
Federated recorded deferred sales commissions and nonrecourse debt in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001 to reflect financing accounting treatment consistently for all such funding arrangements. The Consolidated Statement of
Income for 2001 reflects financing treatment and thus includes B-share distribution-related revenue of $48.1 million, amortization
expense of $26.3 million and nonrecourse debt expense of $19.1 million. Federated previously applied sale accounting treatment to
account for the sale of distribution fees (including CDSCs) in 2003 and 2002. No adjustments were made to the Consolidated
Statements of Income for 2003 or 2002 to reflect financing accounting based on materiality. For purposes of evaluating trends in the
company’s operating results, management generally excludes the impact of these income and expense items. See Note (6) to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for more information regarding Federated’s accounting for B-share funding arrangements.

Revenue. The following table sets forth components of total revenue for the three years ended December 31:

2003 2002
in millions 2003 2002 2001 vs. 2002 vs. 2001
Revenue from managed assets
Investment advisory fees, net $ 5283 § 5l64 $§ 4822 2% 7%
Administrative service fees, net 129.6 127.9 113.8 1% 12%
B-share-related distribution fees 0 0 48.1 0% (100%)
All other 121.4 119.8 119.5 1% 0%
Revenue from managed assets 779.3 764.1 763.6 2% 0%
Revenue from sources other than managed assets 43.9 44.7 51.1 (2%) (13%)
Total revenue $ 8232 § 8088 $ 8147 2% (1%)

Total revenue increased $14.4 million in 2003 as compared to 2002. The increase is the result of increased revenue from managed assets
which reflects significant asset growth in equity and fixed-income products and significant equity product sales in 2003. These increases
more than offset the decrease in money market assets. Revenue from managed assets grew year over year in 2003 and 2002, but to a
lesser degree than growth in average assets due to a higher composition of money market and fixed-income products.

Total revenue decreased $5.9 million in 2002 as compared to 2001. 2001 revenue included B-share-related distribution fee income as a
result of using financing treatment to account for the B-share funding arrangements. Excluding this B-share income, all other revenue
for 2002 increased as compared to 2001. The increase reflects asset and sales growth in money market and fixed-income products,
partially offset by the impact of decreases in the market value of equity assets.

Revenue from sources other than managed assets decreased $0.8 million in 2003 and $6.4 million in 2002. The decreases were due
largely to certain bank customers internalizing administrative services previously provided by Federated, as well as other changes in
services provided to bank customers.
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Future revenue may be adversely affected by the recent and ongoing increased scrutiny by regulators and the financial press on fee levels
associated with the mutual fund industry.

Operating Expenses. The following table sets forth operating expenses for the three years ended December 31:

2003 2002
in millions 2003 2002 2001 vs. 2002 vs. 2001
Compensation and related $ 1827 § 1778 $ 1735 3% 2%
Marketing and distribution 156.1 146.2 131.9 7% 11%
Amortization of deferred sales commissions 14.9 14.5 43.9 3% (67%)
Amortization of intangible assets 10.5 11.3 17.1 (7%) (34%)
Other 146.6 127.3 134.1 15% (5%)
Total operating expenses $ 5108 § 477.1 § 5005 7% (5%)

Total operating expenses for 2003 increased 7% or $33.7 million over 2002. The 7% increase in marketing and distribution expense
primarily reflects increases in distribution expenses due to increases in the cost of distributing our products through intermediaries
during the year and increased equity and fixed-income assets. Other operating expenses for 2003 included a $21.1 million charge
relating to the internal review into past mutual fund trading practices (for more information, see the section entitled “Contractual
Obligations and Contingent Liabilities — Restoration Fund” herein). All other operating expenses remained relatively flat year over
year.

Total operating expenses for 2002 decreased 5% from 2001. Marketing and distribution expense increased 11% due primarily to
increases in the cost of marketing our products to intermediaries during the year and increased assets. 2001 operating expenses included
higher amortization expenses as a result of using financing treatment to account for the B-share funding arrangements and the change in
accounting for goodwill in 2002. Other operating expenses for 2002 decreased 5% from 2001 due primarily to decreased professional
service fees largely as a result of changes in services provided to certain bank customers.

Nonoperating Income (Expenses). Nonoperating income (expenses) for the three years ended December 31 are set forth in the
following table: '

Note

in miflions 2003 2002 2001 Reference
Collateralized Bond Obligation (CBO) impairments $ 0 $ (1.8) $ (14.1) 2)
Performance seed investment losses 0 0.2) (7.5) 2)
Extinguishment of recourse debt 0 0 (6.6) (5)
B-share distribution-related net expense 0 0 (10.1) (H(k), (6)
All other nonoperating expenses, net 2.7) (3.1) (2.0)

Total nonoperating expenses, net 5 2.7) $ 5.1 $ (40.3)

Federated reported total net nonoperating expenses of $2.7 million for 2003 as compared to $5.1 million for 2002. Of the $2.4 million
decline in nonoperating expenses for 2003, $2.0 million related to investment losses recognized in 2002 for other-than-temporary and
realized declines in the fair values of certain of Federated’s CBO and performance seed investments. The remaining $0.4 million
decrease in nonoperating expenses for 2003 primarily relates to realized losses on the sale of trading securities in 2002, partially offset by
lower interest and dividend income in 2003.

Total net nonoperating expenses for 2002 decreased $35.2 million as compared to 2001. Total net nonoperating expenses for 2001
included investment losses in excess of those recognized in 2002 as a result of other-than-temporary and realized declines in the fair
values of certain CBO and performance seed investments. 2001 net nonoperating expenses also included a make-whole charge on the
early extinguishment of Federated’s recourse debt, higher nonrecourse debt expense related to the use of financing treatment to account
for the B-share funding arrangements and a gain on the sale of retained interests in residual cash flows associated with B-share funding
arrangements. Excluding these items in 2002 and 2001, all other net nonoperating expenses increased $1.1 million in 2002 as compared
to 2001. This fluctuation reflects a decrease in interest and dividend income in 2002 due mainly to lower investment yields, partially
offset by lower recourse debt expense in 2002 as a result of the lower level of outstanding debt following the early extinguishment in

2001.

Income Taxes. The income tax provision for 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $108.1 million, $112.0 million and $94.6 million, respectively.
The changes in the provision for 2003 as compared to 2002 and 2001 primarily reflect changes in the level of income before income
taxes. The effective tax rate was 36.1% for 2003, 35.5% for 2002 and 36.0% for 2001.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2003, liquid assets, consisting of cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities and receivables, totaled $272.3
million as compared to $186.1 million in 2002. The balance at the end of 2003 was higher than the balance at the end of 2002 as a
result of cash generated by operations during 2003. Federated also had a B-share funding arrangement with an independent third party
and $150.0 million available for borrowings under its credit facility as of December 31, 2003 (see Notes (5) and (6) to the Consolidated
Financial Statements).

Operating Activities. Net cash provided by operating activities totaled $248.8 million for 2003 as compared to $215.8 million for
2002. This increase is primarily attributable to the effects of certain cash payments made in 2002 including taxes paid on the sale of
retained interests in residual cash flows associated with Class B shares of Federated-sponsored mutual funds.

Investing Activities. In 2003, Federated paid $6.3 million to acquire office-related equipment and to develop internally used software.

Financing Activities. In 2003, Federated used $158.3 million for financing activities. Of this amount, Federated used $120.0 million to
repurchase 4.7 million shares of Class B common stock in the open market under the stock repurchase programs. As of
December 31, 2003, Federated can repurchase an additional 4.9 million shares through its authorized programs.

Federated paid dividends in 2003 equal to $32.5 million or $0.297 per share. In February 2004, Federated’s board of directors declared a
dividend of $0.085 per share that was paid on February 27, 2004.

Stock repurchases and dividend payments are subject to restrictions under the Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, as
amended on January 16, 2004. These restrictions limit cash payments for additional stock repurchases and dividends to 50% of net
income from January 1, 2000 to and including the payment date. After considering earnings through December 31, 2003 Federated,
given current debt covenants as disclosed in the Subsequent Events footnote (Note (21) to the Consolidated Financial Statements), has
the ability to make additional stock repurchase or dividend payments of more than $213 million.

Contractual Obligations and Contingent Liabilities

Contractual. The following table presents as of December 31, 2003, Federated’s significant fixed and determinable contractual
obligations by payment date. The payment amounts represent amounts contractually due to the recipient and do not include any
unamortized discounts or other similar carrying value adjustments. Further discussion of the nature of each obligation is included either
in the referenced Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements or in a footnote to the table.

Payments due in

Note
in millions Reference 2004 2005-2006 2007-2008 After 2008 Total
Capital lease obligations (5) $1.2 $0.6 $0 $0 $1.8
Operating lease obligations (10) 13.2 242 19.2 394 96.0
Purchase obligations' 9.6 54 1.9 0 16.9
Employment-related commitments’ 3.0 1.9 0 0 4.9
Total $27.0 $32.1 $21.1 $39.4 $119.6

1 Federated is a party to various contracts pursuant to which it receives certain services including legal, trade order transmission and recovery services, as
welf as access (o various fund-related information systemns and research databases. These contracts contain certain minimum noncancelable payrments,
cancellation provisions and renewal terms. The contracts expire on various dates through the year 2008. Costs for such services are expensed as
incurred.

2 Federated has certain domestic and international employment arrangements pursuant to which Federated is obligated to make minimum compensation
payments. These contracts expire on various dates through the year 2006.
Pursuant to various acquisition agreements entered into by Federated in 2001, 2002 and 2003, Federated may be required to make
additional payments to the seller in each acquisition contingent upon the occurrence of certain events. In 2001, Federated completed
the Edgemont Acquisition. In addition to the upfront purchase price paid at the date of the acquisition, the acquisition agreement
provides for additional payments based upon the achievement of specified revenue growth through 2007. Federated could pay an
additional $159.2 million between 2004 and 2007 as contingent payments if revenue targets are met, with as much as $79.6 million
payable in the second quarter 2004. In addition, pursuant to the terms of the Rightime Acquisition, FirstMerit Acquisition and the
Riggs Acquisition, Federated is required to make contingent payments on a periodic basis calculated as a percentage of average assets
under management in any Federated fund shareholder account for which the seller is the named broker/dealer of record. In the case of
the Rightime Acquisition, the payments occur quarterly and could continue through first quarter 2007. Contingent payments relating
to the FirstMerit Acquisition occur on a monthly basis through third quarter 2005. Contingent payments for the Riggs Acquisition
occur quarterly and could continue through fourth quarter 2008.

Restoration Fund. In September 2003, Federated received detailed requests for information on shareholder trading activity in
Federated-sponsored mutual funds from the Securities and Exchange Commission, the New York State Attorney General and the
National Association of Securities Dealers. Federated’s Board of Directors (Board) retained the law firm of Reed Smith LLP to assist
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Federated in responding to these requests and to conduct an internal review of the trading activity matters identified in the requests.
The Board established a special investigative committee consisting of three independent directors, Federated’s chief executive officer
and its chief legal officer, to oversee the review and make recommendations to the full Board. Attorneys from the law firm of Dickstein
Shapiro Morin & Oshinsky, LLP, independent counsel for the Federated mutual funds, participated in the review and reported on its
progress to the independent directors of the funds. In November, the Board also retained the law firm of Davis Polk & Wardwell to
assist in the review.

The internal review found instances in which Federated personnel improperly permitted frequent trading or improperly accepted orders
for fluctuating net asset value funds after the close of the New York Stock Exchange, as more fully detailed in Note (20)(b} to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. In response to these findings and to Federated’s offer to remedy any damages to the Federated funds,
the independent directors of the Federated funds retained an independent expert to determine the impact on the funds from the
improper trading activities identified in the review. Based upon this expert’s findings, Federated established a restoration fund of
approximately $7.6 million to compensate for the detrimental impact of the trading activities described above. The independent
directors of the funds have not yet determined how to distribute the restoration fund and no government agency has passed on the
establishment or amount of the restoration fund.

The Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2003 reflect pretax charges of approximately $7.6 million for
the restoration fund and approximately $13.5 million ($12.4 million of which was recorded in the fourth quarter of 2003) for other
expenses related to the review, including expenses incurred by the funds. These amounts do not include fines, penalties or other
amounts that may be sought by governmental agencies or through claims asserted in private litigation. In order to estimate the accrual
for certain other expenses relating to Federated’s commitment to remedy any damages to the Federated funds, management made
assumptions concerning the timing and effort involved to finalize the internal review and distribute the restoration fund. If actual
experience differs significantly from the judgments used to determine the initial estimate, the amount recorded at December 31, 2003
would be subject to revision.

Federated is continuing to cooperate with ongoing governmental investigations, and will conduct further investigations as necessary.

Legal Proceedings. Federated has provided the Securities and Exchange Commission and the New York State Attorney General with
information regarding frequent trading arrangements and improperly accepted orders. Federated has also furnished the National
Association of Securities Dealers, the U.S. Attorney’s office in Pittsburgh and authorities in West Virginia with copies of all or a portion
of this information. Representatives of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the New York State Attorney General have
interviewed several current and former officers of Federated in connection with their investigation. Federated cannot predict what
actions, if any, these authorities may take upon completion of their investigation.

Commencing with the public announcement of Federated’s internal investigation in October 2003 through February 2004, Federated
was named as a defendant in 11 class action or derivative lawsuits filed on behalf of certain alleged shareholders in various Federated-
sponsored mutual funds. Eight of these actions are pending in the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania,
one is pending in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, one is pending in the United States District
Court for the Central District of California and one is pending in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida.
The Company is awaiting a court decision as to the consolidation of these cases and their proper venue. The cases generally involve
claims arising from allegations that Federated illegally permitted improper trading practices including market timing and late trading in
concert with certain institutional traders, which allegedly caused injury to the mutual fund shareholders. The case in Florida involves
claims for excessive advisory and Rule 12b-1 fees allegedly charged to the Federated Kaufmann Fund. The suits seek unquantified
damages, attorneys’ fees and expenses. Federated intends to defend this litigation.

Future Cash Needs. In addition to the acquisition-related contingent liabilities and costs associated with the aforementioned internal
review, related legal proceedings and the restoration fund, management expects that principal uses of cash will include paying incentive
and base compensation, advancing sales commissions, funding marketing and promotion expenditures, repurchasing company stock,
paying shareholder dividends, funding business acquisitions including contingent payments on prior acquisitions, funding property and
equipment acquisitions and seeding new products. As a result of recently adopted regulations and frequent requests for information
from regulatory authorities, management expects that expenditures for compliance personnel, compliance systems and related
professional and consulting fees will increase. Federated has also experienced increases in the cost of insurance, including professional
liability, fidelity bond coverage and health care. Management expects these increases, including the assumption of additional risk, to be
significant going forward. Management believes that Federated’s existing liquid assets, together with the expected continuing cash flow
from operations, its borrowing capacity under the current credit facility, the current B-share funding arrangement and its ability to issue
stock will be sufficient to meet its present and reasonably foreseeable cash needs. Management signed an agreement with an
independent financial institution to continue financing the B-share sales commissions through December 2006.

In September 2003, a wholly owned subsidiary of Federated entered into a discretionary line of credit agreement with a bank under
which it can borrow up to $50 million for the payment of obligations associated with daily net settlements of mutual funds processed
through the National Securities Clearing Corporation. Borrowings under this 364-day agreement bear interest at a rate mutually agreed
upon by the bank and the borrower at the time of the borrowing and are payable on demand. At December 31, 2003, the outstanding
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balance under this agreement was zero. Federated guarantees the payment of any obligation owed by the subsidiary in connection with
this line of credit.

Variable Interest Entities

In 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003),
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,” (FIN 46). FIN 46 provides guidance on how to identify a variable interest entity (VIE)
and determine when the assets, liabilities, noncontrolling interests, and results of operations of a VIE need to be included in a
company’s consolidated financial statements. Under FIN 46, a VIE must be consolidated by the entity that will absorb a majority of the
VIE’s expected losses and/or receive a majority of the VIE’s expected residual returns. The consolidating entity is referred to as the
primary beneficiary of the VIE.

Féderated acts as the investment manager for two high-yield CBO products and a mortgage-backed CBO product pursuant to the
terms of an investment management agreement between Federated and each CBO. The CBOs are alternative investment vehicles
created in 1999 and 2000 for the sole purpose of issuing collateralized debt instruments that offer investors the opportunity for high
return. The CBOs are subject to greater risk than traditional investment products. The notes issued by the CBOs are backed by
diversified portfolios consisting primarily of structured debt and had original expected maturities of five to twelve years. As a result of
their corporate governance, the CBOs meet the definition of a VIE under FIN 46. After performing an expected cash flow analysis for
each CBO, management determined that Federated is not the primary beneficiary of the CBOs as defined by FIN 46 and thus is not
required to consolidate the financial condition and results of operations of these CBOs in Federated’s Consolidated Financial
Statements. As of December 31, 2003, aggregate total assets and aggregate total obligations of the CBOs approximated $1.1 billion,
respectively.

Federated holds a minor investment in each CBO, which exposes it to risk of loss to the extent of the carrying value of the investments.
As of December 31, 2003, the remaining $0.6 million carrying value of these investments represented Federated’s maximum exposure
to loss over the remaining life of the CBOs.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In November 2002, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (FIN 45). This statement elaborates on the disclosures to be made
by a guarantor in its interim and annual financial statements about its obligations under certain guarantees that it has issued. It also
clarifies that a guarantor is required to recognize, at the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation
undertaken in issuing the guarantee. The initial recognition and initial measurement provisions of FIN 45 are applicable on a
prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. Federated has not issued any guarantees other than on an
intercompany basis and as such, the adoption of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on Federated’s results of operations or financial
position.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation — Transition and Disclosure” (SFAS 148). This statement provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary
change to the fair-value-based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation and amends the disclosure requirements
of SFAS 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” to require prominent annual and interim disclosures about the method
used to account for stock-based compensation. This statement is effective for financial statements for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2002. Federated adopted the expense recognition provisions of recording the fair value of stock-based compensation
under the guidance of SFAS 123 on a prospective basis for all awards granted, modified or settled on or after January 1, 2003.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities
and Equity” (SFAS 150). This statement establishes standards for classifying and measuring as liabilities certain financial instruments that
embody obligations of the issuer and have characteristics of both liabilities and equity. SFAS 150 represents a significant change in the
accounting for a number of financial instruments, including mandatorily redeemable equity instruments and certain equity derivatives
that frequently are used in connection with share repurchase programs. Federated adopted the provisions of this statement beginning
July 1, 2003. The adoption did not have a material impact on Federated’s results of operations or financial position.

On December 31, 2003, Federated adopted the provisions of FIN 46 for all special-purpose entities, as that term is defined by FIN 46.
See Note (16) to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion regarding Federated’s variable interests as of

December 31, 2003. The provisions of FIN 46 must be applied to account for all other variable interest entities by no later than
March 31, 2004 for calendar-year companies. Management has substantially completed its analysis of the impact of adopting FIN 46 to
account for any additional variable interest entities with which Federated interacts and has concluded that the adoption is not expected
to have a material impact on Federated’s results of operations or financial position.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Critical Accounting Policies

Federated’s Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the Consolidated Financial Statements and accompanying notes. Management continually evaluates the accounting policies
and estimates it uses to prepare the Consolidated Financial Statements. In general, management's estimates are based on historical
experience, on information from third-party professionals and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the
facts and circumstances. Actual results may differ from those estimates made by management and those differences may be significant.

Of the significant accounting policies described in Note (1) to the Consolidated Financial Statements, management believes that its
policies regarding accounting for intangible assets, income taxes and stock-based employee compensation involve a higher degree of
judgment and complexity (see Note (1) of the Consolidated Financial Statements).

Accounting for Intangible Assets. Two aspects of accounting for intangible assets require significant management estimates and
judgment: (1) valuation in connection with the initial purchase price allocation and (2) ongoing evaluation for impairment. The process
of allocating purchase price based on the fair value of identifiable intangible assets at the date of acquisition requires management
estimates and judgment as to expectations for profit margins on the assets, asset redemption rates, growth from sales efforts and the
effects of market conditions. If actual operating margins or the rate of changes in assets, among other assumptions, differ significantly
from the estimates and judgments used in the initial valuation for the purchase price allocation, the intangible asset amounts recorded in
the financial statements could be subject to possible impairment or could require an acceleration in amortization expense that could
have a material adverse effect on Federated’s consolidated financial position and results of operations.

The level, if any, of impairment of customer-related intangible assets, such as advisory contract intangible assets, is highly dependent
upon the level of managed assets acquired in connection with a business combination. Over 80% of the carrying value of Federated’s
customer-related intangible assets as of December 31, 2003 relates to a single renewable investment advisory contract with one fund. A
decline in the managed asset balance in this particular fund in excess of the estimated rate of change in the acquired assets could have a
considerable impact on the underlying value of Federated’s customer-related intangible assets. To date, the actual compound annual rate
of change in the acquired assets in this fund since the acquisition in 2001 has been more favorable than the estimated rate. No changes
have been made to this estimate in the current year.

Accounting for Income Taxes. Significant management judgment is required in developing Federated’s provision for income taxes,
including the determination of deferred tax assets and liabilities and any valuation allowances that might be required against the deferred
tax assets. As of December 31, 2003, Federated has not recorded a valuation allowance on the $6.6 million deferred tax assets relating to
Federated’s CBO other-than-temporary impairment losses. Federated considered the following facts in connection with its evaluation
of the realizability of the deferred tax asset: (1) the impairment losses do not represent capital losses for tax purposes until the losses are
realized, (2) the actual amount of capital loss associated with Federated’s investment in the CBOs will not be known until such time as
Federated’s investments are either redeemed by the CBOs or sold by Federated, (3) the carry-forward period for capital losses is five
years, and (4) Federated has historically generated capital gains in times of favorable market conditions. Based on these factors,
management believes it is more likely than not that Federated will be able to utilize the capital loss carry-forwards in the future. In the
event that Federated’s preliminary strategies do not materialize, Federated may be required to record a valuation allowance of as much
as $6.6 million for these deferred tax assets.

Accounting for Stock-Based Employee Compensation. Federated adopted the fair-value recognition provisions of SFAS 123 for
stock-based employee compensation for all stock-based awards granted, modified or settled on or after January 1, 2003, Awards granted
prior to 2003 continue to be accounted for using the intrinsic-value method prescribed by Accounting Principles Board Opinion No.
25. Had compensation costs for all stock options and employee restricted stock been determined based upon fair values at the grant
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

dates in accordance with SFAS 123, Federated would have experienced net income and earnings per share similar to the pro forma
amounts indicated below for the years ended December 31.

in thousands, except per share data - 2003 2002 2001
Net income $ 191,485 $ 203,760 $ 168,447

Add back: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in

reported net income, net of related tax effects 217 30 214’
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under fair value based method for all awards’, net of
related tax effects (#,735) (6,926) (6,527)
Pro forma net income $ 186,967 $ 196,364 $ 162,134
Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share $ 1.78 $ 1.81 $ 1.46
Pro forma basic earnings per share $ 1.73 $ 1.75 $ 1.41
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.71 $ 1.74 $ 1.40
Pro forma diluted earnings per share $ 1.67 $ 1.68 $ 1.35

1 "All awards” refers to awards granted, modified or settled on or after January 1, 1995, as required by SFAS 123.

Federated estimated the grant-date fair value using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average
assumptions for options granted in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively: dividend vyields of 1.03%, 0.72% and 0.53%; expected volatility
factors of 27.8%, 28.4% and 29.9%; risk-free interest rates of 2.77%, 4.22% and 5.30%; and an expected life of 5.0 years, 6.7 years and
8.3 years.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market Risk - Investments. In the normal course of our business, Federated is exposed to the risk of loss due to fluctuations in the
securities market and general economy. Management is responsible for identifying, assessing and managing market and other risks.
Federated’s investments are primarily money market funds and mutual funds with investments which have a duration of two years or
less. Federated also invests in mutual funds sponsored by Federated (performance seeds) in order to provide investable cash to the fund,
thereby allowing the fund to establish a performance history. Federated may use derivative financial instruments to hedge these
investments. At December 31, 2003, Federated was exposed to price risk with regard to its $0.9 million of investments in fluctuating-
value mutual funds. Price risk is the risk that the fair value of the investments will decline and ultimately result in the recognition of a
loss for Federated. Federated did not hold any derivative investments to hedge its performance seeds at December 31, 2003.

During 2002, Federated recorded a $1.8 million pretax impairment charge related to an other-than-temporary decline in the fair value
of its investment in its mortgage-backed CBO product. Federated’s remaining investment in this product, which totaled $0.6 million at
December 31, 2003, is subject to interest rate risk and may be adversely affected by increases in interest rates.

Market Risk - Revenue. It is important to note that a significant portion of Federated’s revenue is based on the market value of
managed and administered assets. Declines in the market values of assets as a result of changes in the market or other conditions will
therefore negatively impact revenue and net income.

Approximately 47% of Federated’s revenue in 2003 was from managed assets in money market products. In June 2003, the Federal
Reserve Bank reduced the Federal Funds Rate by an additional 0.25%. Further decreases in interest rates from the record low levels at
December 31, 2003 could have an adverse effect on Federated’s revenue from money market funds. As a result of the last 0.25%
reduction in interest rates in June 2003, Federated and other service providers to the funds began waiving a portion of their fees in
order to maintain positive yields, the impact of which is estimated to range between $0.01 to $0.02 in earnings per diluted share over a
twelve-month period. Management estimates that an additional decrease of 0.25% or more in interest rates on money market
investments could cause an adverse effect on Federated’s revenue.

For further discussion of managed assets and factors that impact Federated’s revenue, see the sections entitled “General,” “Asset
Highlights” and “Contractual Obligations and Contingent Liabilities” herein as well as the sections entitled “Regulatory Matters” and
“Risk Factors and Cautionary Statements” in Federated’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 on file

with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

Federated Investors, Inc.’s (Federated) management takes responsibility for the integrity and fair presentation of the financial statements
in this annual report. These financial statements were prepared from accounting records which management believes fairly and
accurately reflect Federated’s operations and financial position.

The financial statements were prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and, as such,
include amounts based on management’s best estimates and judgments considering currently available information and management’s

view of current conditions and circumstances. Management also prepared the other information in this report and is responsible for its
accuracy and consistency with the financial statements.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective disclosure controls and procedures, including internal controls
designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are protected from improper use and accounted for in accordance with its policies
and that transactions are recorded accurately in Federated’s records. The concept of reasonable assurance is based upon a recognition
that the cost of the controls should not exceed the benefit derived. Even effective internal control, no matter how well designed, has
inherent limitations—including the possibility of circumvention or overriding of controls—and therefore can only provide reasonable
assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and safeguarding of assets.

The financial statements of Federated have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors. Their accompanying report is
based on an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.

Federated Investors, Inc.

J. Christopher Donahue Thomas R. Donahue

President and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
February 19, 2004
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Shareholders and Board of Directors
Federated Investors, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Federated Investors, Inc. and subsidiaries (Federated) as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. These financial statements are the responsibility of Federated’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Federated Investors, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States.

As discussed in Note (1)(c), certain adjustments were made to the 2002 and 2001 consolidated financial statements.

ézvmt ¥ LLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
February 19, 2004
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(dollars in thousands) .

December 31, 2003 2002
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 232,464 $ 149,909
Marketable securities 1,526 1,023
R eceivables—affiliates 33,196 28,168
Receivables—other, net of reserve of $289 and $275, respectively 5,065 6,991
Accrued revenue 6,999 6,033
Prepaid expenses 8,219 7,335
Current deferred tax asset, net 3,545 1,166
Other current assets 318 3,037
Total current assets 291,332 203,662
Long-Term Assets '
Goodwill, net 165,007 164,944
Investment advisory contracts, net 53,579 58,995
Other intangible assets, net 7,682 11,227
Deferred sales commissions, net of accumulated amortization of $240,657 and $218,423, respectively 327,717 320,076
Property and equipment, net 30,892 33,722
Other long-term assets 3,019 2,825
Total long-term assets 587,896 591,789
Total assets $ 879,228 $ 795,451
Current Liabilities
Cash overdraft $ 4,629 $ 5,548
Accrued expenses—affiliates 9,245 185
Accrued expenses—other 75,733 67,641
Accounts payable 34,626 31,410
Income taxes payable 1,819 708
Other current liabilities 4,349 6,402
Total current liabilities 130,401 111,894
Long-Term Liabilities
Long-term debt—recourse 542 1,385
Long-term debt—nonrecourse 327,142 319,328
Long-term deferred tax liability, net 19,614 15,065
Other long-term liabilities 5,116 6,482
Total long-term liabilities 352,414 342,260
Total liabilities 482,815 454,154
Minority interest 560 580

Commitments and contingencies (Note (20))
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock:

Class A, no par value, 20,000 shares authorized, 9,000 issued and outstanding 189 189
Class B, no par value, 900,000,000 shares authorized, 129,505,456 shares issued 87,932 82,374
Additional paid-in capital from treasury stock transactions 3,809 3,610
Retained earnings 749,410 590,418
Treasury stock, at cost, 20,849,698 and 16,953,735 shares Class B common stock, respectively (445,153) (335,699)
Employee restricted stock awards (706) (196)
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax 372 21
Total shareholders’ equity 395,853 340,717
Total liabilities, minority interest, and shareholders’ equity $ 879,228 § 795,451

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

{dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Revenue
Investment advisory fees, net—affiliates $ 511,618 $ 503,409 $ 471,649
Investment advisory fees, net—other 16,752 13,000 10,563
Administrative service fees, net—affiliates 129,612 127,862 113,761
Administrative service fees, net—other 15,261 17,544 20,845
Other service fees, net—affiliates 116,518 116,507 164,489
Other service fees, net—other 25,804 25,299 28,151
Other 7,683 5,132 5,239
Total revenue 823,248 808,753 814,697
Operating Expenses
Compensaticn and related 182,742 177,816 173,462
Marketing and distribution 156,093 146,235 131,850
Professional service fees » 45,367 27,697 31,969
Office and occupancy 26,410 26,132 27,124
Systems and communications 26,012 27,720 29,142
Advertising and promotional 17,533 21,426 25,583
Travel and related 13,115 12,930 12,993
Amortization of deferred sales commissions 14,911 14,513 43,860
Amortization of intangible assets 10,540 11,266 17,121
Other 18,063 11,388 7,403
Total operating expenses 510,786 477,123 500,507
Operating income 312,462 331,630 314,190
Nonoperating Income (Expenses)
Interest and dividends 2,154 2,422 9,743
Gain/(loss) on securities, net 4 (2,547) (22,269)
Debt expense—recourse (491) (484) (13,168)
Debt expense—nonrecourse (4,215) (4,304) (23,121)
Other, net (108) (151) 8,540
Total nonoperating expenses, net (2,656) (5,064) (40,275)
Income before minority interest and income taxes 309,806 326,566 273,915
Minority interest 10,206 10,852 10,880
Income before income taxes 299,600 315,714 263,035
Income tax Provision 108,115 111,954 94,588
Net income $ 191,485 $ 203,760 $ 168,447

Earnings Per Share

Net income per share—basic $ 1.78 $ 1.81 $ 1.46
Net income per share—diluted $ 1.71 $ 1.74 $ 140
Cash dividends per share $ 0.2970 $ 0.2170 $ 0.1750

(The accornpanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(dollars in thousands)

Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

4 = e g .
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Balance at
January 1, 2001 9,000 117,120,809 12,384,647 % 75,476 § 0 % 263,456 § (187,582) § (736) $ (2,746) $147,868
Net income 0 0 0 0 0 168,447 0 0 0 168,447
Other comprehensive
income, net of tax:
Unrealized loss on
securities available for
sale, net of reclassification
adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 "0 2,510 2,510
Foreign currency
translation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (50) (59)
Comprehensive income 170,907
Amortization of employee
restricted stock and other
compensation plans 0 0 0 309 0 0 0 267 0 576
Dividends declared 0 0 0 0 0 (20,456) 0 0 0 (20,456)
Stock issuance for business
combination 0 315,732 (315,732) 0 6,683 0 2,237 0 0 8,920
Exercise of stock options 0 693,600 (693,600) 6,703 (3,140) 0 4,227 0 0 7,790
Purchase of treasury stock 0 (2,769,200) 2,769,200 0 0 0 (78,508) 0 0 (78,508)
Balance at
December 31, 2001 9,000 115,360,941 14,144,515 32,488 3,543 411,447 (259,626) (469) (286) 237,097
Net income 0 0 0 0 0 203,760 0 0 0 203,760
Other comprehensive
income, net of tax:
Unrealized loss on
securities available for
sale, net of reclassification
adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 113
Foreign currency
translation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 194 194
Comprehensive income 204,067
Amortization of employee
restricted stock and other
compensation plans 0 0 0 165 0 0 0 101 0 266
Restricted stock forfeitures 0 (146,250) 146,250 (172) 0 0 (16) 172 0 (16)
Dividends declared 0 0 0 0 0 (24,789) 0 0 0 (24,789)
Exercise of stock options 0 14,000 (14,000) 82 67 0 151 0 0 300
Purchase of treasury stock 0 (2,676,970) 2,676,970 0 0 0 (76,208) 0 0 (76,208)
Balance at
December 31, 2002 9,000 112,551,721 16,953,735 82,563 - 3,610 590,418 (335,699) (196) 21 340,717
Net income 0 0 0 0 0 191,485 0 0 0 191,485
Other comprehensive
income, net of tax:
Unrealized loss on
securities available for
sale, net of reclassification -
adjustment 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 77 77
Foreign currency
translation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 274 274
Comprehensive income 191,836
Amortization of employee
restricted stock and other
compensation plans 0 0 0 1,191 0 0 0 373 0 1,564
Restricted stock issuance 0 40,000 (40,000 883 116 0 4 (883) 0 120
Dividends declared 0 0 0 0 0 (32,493) 0 0 0 (32,493)
Exercise of stock options 0 479,037 (479,037) 3,469 83 0 4,068 0 0 7,620
Purchase of treasury stock 0 (4,415,000) 4,415,000 0 0 0 (113,526) 0 0 (113,526)
Other 0 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 15
Balance at
December 31, 2003 9,000 108,655,758 20,849,698 § 88,121 § 3,809 § 749,410 § (445,153) § (706) $ 372 $395,853

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(dollars in thousands)

Years Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Operating Activities
Net income $ 191,485 $ 203,760 $ 168,447
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities
Amortization of deferred sales commissions 14,911 14,513 43,360
Depreciation and other amortization 20,632 19,229 25,980
Minority interest 10,206 10,852 10,880
Gain on disposal of assets (4,669) (3,223) (5,099)
Provision (benefit) for deferred income taxes 1,992 7,654 (18,633)
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options 3,469 82 6,703
Net payment for trading securities 0 (640) 0
Deferred sales commissions paid (74,724) (78,391) (69,135)
Contingent deferred sales charges received 595 716 30,872
Proceeds from sale of certain B-share-related future revenues 63,152 66,766 59,580
Other changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in receivables, net (1,387) 1,396 3,544
(Increase) decrease in other assets (1,357) 423 15,128
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 24,694 372 58
Increase (decrease) in income taxes payable 1,111 (25,835) 18,381
(Decrease) increase in other current liabilities (3,350) (1,970) 4,919
Increase (decrease) in other long-term liabilities 2,057 93 (14,839)
Net cash provided by operating activities 248,817 215,797 280,646
Investing Activities
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 18 116 43
Additions to property and equipment (6,288) (7,323) (7,089
Cash paid for business acquisitions (1,263) (33,487) (173,375)
Purchases of securities available for sale (834) (414) (25,505)
Proceeds from redemptions of securities available for sale 451 4,656 102,321
Net cash used by investing activities (7,916) (36,452) (103,605)
Financing Activities
Distributions to minority interest (10,228) (10,635) (11,055)
Dividends paid (32,493) (24,789) (20,456)
Proceeds from shareholders for stock-based compensation and other : 4,286 218 1,087
Purchases of treasury stock (120,037) (69,714) (78,508)
Proceeds from new borrowings—nonrecourse 12,935 13,675 12,214
Payments on debt—recourse (997) (654) (84,297)
Payments on debt—nonrecourse (11,572) (10,771) (72,435)
Payments on acquired customer relationship obligation (240) (277) 0
Net cash used by financing activities (158,346) (102,947) (253,450)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 82,555 76,398 (76,409)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 149,909 73,511 149,920
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 232,464 $ 149,909 $ 73,511
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest 5 160 $ 2,279 $ 9,581
Income taxes : ' 103,032 133,270 102,608

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Nature of Operations

Federated Investors, Inc. and its subsidiaries (Federated) provide investment advisory, administrative, distribution and other services
primarily to Federated mutual funds, separately managed accounts and other Federated-sponsored products in both domestic and
international markets. Federated also provides investment advisory and administrative services to corporations, employee benefit plans
and private investment advisory accounts.

The majority of Federated’s revenue is derived from investment advisory services provided to mutual funds and separately managed
accounts through various subsidiaries pursuant to investment advisory contracts. These subsidiaries are registered as investment advisers
under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 and with certain states.

Federated also derives revenue from providing administrative and other fund-related services to both Federated-sponsored and third
party investment products. Other fund-related services include distribution, shareholder, transfer agency, fund accounting, trade
execution, trade clearing and retirement plan recordkeeping services.

Shares of the portfolios or classes of shares under management or administration by Federated are distributed by wholly owned
subsidiaries, which are registered broker/dealers under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and under applicable state laws. Federated’s
investment products are primarily distributed within the bank trust, broker/dealer and institutional markets.

(b) Basis of Presentation

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the Consolidated Financial Statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates, and such
differences may be material to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

(c) Prior Period Financial Statements

Previously reported Consolidated Statements of Income reflect the reclassification of certain dlsmbutlon—related and other third-party
payments to better reflect Federated’s contractual obligations under the terms of the related third-party arrangements. These payments,
which were previously recorded as an offset to revenue, have been reclassified primarily to “Marketing and distribution” and
“Professional service fees” in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2002, has been adjusted to record deferred sales commissions and nonrecourse
debt of §261.5 million, respectively. The asset and nonrecourse debt balances are the result of applying financing accounting treatment
to Federated’s ongoing arrangements with third parties to sell the rights to future revenue streams associated with deferred sales
commissions of Class B shares of Federated-sponsored mutual funds. The adjustment was recorded to provide consistent application of
financing accounting treatment to all such arrangements for all periods. No adjustments were made to the Consolidated Statements of
Income. See Note (6) Deferred Sales Commissions and Nonrecourse Debt for additional details regarding these arrangements.

In addition, certain other items previously reported have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation.

(d) Principles of Consolidation

Voting interest entities

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Federated Investors, Inc. and entities in which Federated holds a
controlling financial interest as determined by the extent of Federated’s decision-making ability and participation in the economic risks
and rewards of ownership. Federated provides for minority interests in consolidated entities for which Federated’s controlling financial
interest is less than 100 percent. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

The equity method of accounting is used to account for investments in entities in which Federated’s ownership is between 20 and 50
q g P
percent. The equity investment is carried at Federated’s share of net assets and is included in “Other long-term assets” on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The proportionate share of income or loss from this entity is included in “Revenue — Other” in the
prop ty
Consolidated Statements of Income.

Variable interest entities

In 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003),
“Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (FIN 46). FIN 46 established a new consolidation model for certain entities in which
equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controllinig financial interest or which require subordinated financial support in
excess of the equity investment at risk. Under the FIN 46 consolidation model, these entities, referred to as Variable Interest Entities
(VIEs), must be consolidated by the entity that will absorb a majority of the VIE’s expected losses or recetve a majority of the VIE’s
expected residual returns. The consolidating entity is referred to as the primary beneficiary of the VIE. As prescribed by FIN 46,
expected losses and residual returns of a VIE represent the present value of the expected variability in net income or loss of the VIE.
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Determining the expected losses and residual returns of the VIE require management to make certain assumptions, including the timing
and level of future cash flows and discount rates.

In determining whether consolidation of a VIE is appropriate, Federated applies the provisions of FIN 46 to determine whether
Federated is the primary beneficiary of the entity. See Note (16) Variable Interest Entities for information regarding VIEs with which
Federated is involved.

(e) Business Combinations

Business combinations have been accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. Results of operations of an acquired business
are included from the date of acquisition. Management allocates the cost of an acquired entity to acquired assets, including identifiable
intangible assets, and assumed liabilities based on their estimated fair values as of the date of acquisition. Any excess cost of the acquired
entity that exists after this allocation process is recorded as “Goodwill, net” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(f) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include interest-bearing deposits with banks, overnight federal funds sold, money market accounts, and other
investments with an original maturity of less than three months. '

(g) Marketable Securities

Marketable securities include available-for-sale and trading securities held by Federated. Federated’s available-for-sale securities include
investments in fluctuating-value mutual funds and asset-backed securities. These investments are carried at fair value based on quoted
market prices or, in the absence of quoted market prices, discounted cash flows. These investments are classified as current or long-term
assets and are included in “Marketable securities” or “Other long-term assets,” respectively, on the Consolidated Balance Sheets based
on management’s intention to sell the investment. The unrealized gains or losses on securities available-for-sale are included net of tax
in “Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Realized gains and losses on these
securities are computed on a specific identification basis and recognized in “Gain/(loss) on securities, net” in the Consolidated
Statements of Income.

On a periodic basis, management evaluates the carrying value of marketable securities for impairment. With respect to its investments in
fluctuating-value mutual funds, management considers various criteria, including the duration and extent of a decline in fair value, the
ability and intent of management to retain the investment for a period of time sufficient to allow the value to recover and the financial
condition and near-term prospects of the investment, to determine whether a decline in fair value is other than temporary. If, after
considering these criteria, management believes that a decline is other than temporary, the carrying value of the security is written
down to fair value through the Consolidated Statements of Income. With respect to Federated’s investments in asset-backed securities,
estimates of future cash flows are updated each quarter based on actual defaults, changes in anticipated default rates or other portfolio
changes. The carrying values of these investments are written down to fair value at that time, as appropriate. Impairment adjustments
are recognized in “Gain/(loss) on securities, net” in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Federated classifies an investment as a trading security when it is management’s intent at the time of purchase to sell the security within
a short period of time. Trading securities are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices. The unrealized and realized gains and
losses on trading securities are recognized in “Gain/(Joss) on securities, net” in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

(h) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, or fair value if acquired in connection with a business combination, and are depreciated
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives ranging from two to 25 years. Leasehold improvements are depreciated
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives or their respective lease terms, whichever is shorter. As property and
equipment are placed out-of-service, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed and any residual net book value is
reflected as a loss in “Nonoperating Income (Expenses) - Other, net” in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Management reviews the remaining useful lives and carrying values of property and equipment assets to determine whether events and
circumstances indicate that a change in the useful life or impairment in value may have occurred. Indicators of impairment monitored
by management include a decrease in the market price of the asset, an accumulation of costs significantly in excess of the amount
originally expected in the acquisition or development of the asset, historical and projected cash flow losses associated with the asset and
an expectation that the asset will be sold or otherwise disposed of significantly before the end of its previously estimated useful life.
Should there be an indication of a change in the useful life or an impairment in value, Federated compares the carrying value of the
asset to the probability-weighted undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated from the underlying asset over its remaining useful
life to determine whether an impairment has occurred. If the carrying value of the asset exceeds the undiscounted cash flows, the asset is
written down to fair value determined based on prices of similar assets if available or discounted cash flows. Impairment adjustments are
recognized in “Operating Expenses — Other” in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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(i) Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use

Certain internal and external costs incurred in connection with developing or obtaining software for internal use are capitalized. These
capitalized costs are included in “Property and equipment, net” on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are amortized using the
straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the software or four years. These assets are subject to the impairment
test used for other categories of property and equipment described in Note (1)(h).

(j) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets, consisting primarily of goodwill, investment advisory contracts and employment and noncompete agreements acquired
in connection with various business combinations, are recorded at fair value determined using a discounted cash flow model as of the
date of acquisition. The discounted cash flow model considers various factors to project the present value of future cash flows expected
to be generated from the asset. Given the investment advisory nature of Federated’s business and of the businesses acquired over the
years, these factors typically include: (1) an estimated rate of change for underlying managed assets; (2) expected revenue per managed
asset; (3) incremental operating expenses; {4) useful life of the acquired asset; and (5) a discount rate. Management estimates a rate of
change for underlying managed assets based on a combination of an estimated rate of market appreciation or depreciation and an
estimated redemption rate. Expected revenue per managed asset, incremental operating expenses and the useful life of the acquired asset
are generally based on contract terms and historical experience. The discount rate is equal to Federated’s weighted-average cost of
capital. After the fair value of all separately identifiable assets has been estimated, the cost of the acquisition in excess of the sum of the
fair values of these assets is allocated to goodwill.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” (SFAS 142)
which Federated adopted in January 2002, Federated no longer amortizes goodwill but rather tests it for impairment at least annually or
when indicators of potential impairment exist. Federated uses a two-step process to test for and measure impairment that begins with an
estimation of the fair value of its reporting unit. This first step is a screen for potential impairment, and if impairment has occurred, the
second step measures the amount of impairment.

Federated amortizes separately identifiable intangible assets using the straight-line method, or an accelerated method if deemed more
appropriate, over thetr estimated useful lives, which range from four to 14 years. Management periodically evaluates the remaining
usefu] lives and carrying values of the intangible assets to determine whether events and circumstances indicate that a change in the
useful life or impairment in value may have occurred. Indicators of impairment monitored by management include a decline in the
level of managed assets, changes to contractual provisions underlying certain intangible assets and reductions in operating cash flows.
Should there be an indication of a change in the useful life or an impairment in value, Federated compares the carrying value of the
asset and its related useful life to the projected undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated from the underlying asset over its
remaining useful life to determine whether an impairment has occurred. If the carrying value of the asset exceeds the undiscounted cash
flows, the asset is written down to its fair value determined using discounted cash flows. Federated reverses the cost and accumulated
amortization balances for all fully amortized intangible assets.

(k) Deferred Sales Commissions

Federated pays commissions to broker/dealers to promote the sale of certain mutual fund shares. Under various fund-related contracts,
Federated is entitled to distribution and servicing fees from the mutual fund over the life of such shares. Both of these fees are calculated
as a percentage of average nianaged assets associated with the related classes of shares. For certain share classes, Federated is also entitled
to receive a contingent deferred sales charge (CDSC), which is collected from redeeming shareholders.

For share classes that offer both a distribution fee and CDSC, excluding B-shares, Federated capitalizes all or a portion of the upfront
commissions as deferred sales commissions, dependent upon expected recoverability rates. The deferred sales commission asset is
amorttized over the estimated period of benefit ranging from one to four years. The distribution and servicing fees are recognized in the
Consolidated Statements of Income over the life of the mutual fund share class. CDSCs collected on these share classes are used to
reduce the deferred sales commission asset.

For share classes that do not offer both a distribution fee and CDSC, Federated expenses the cost of the upfront commission in
“Marketing and distribution” in the Consolidated Statements of Income as it is incurred and credits “Marketing and distribution” for
any CDSCs collected.

For Class B shares, Federated funds the payment of upfront commissions through arrangements with independent third parties by selling
the rights to all future distribution fees, servicing fees and CDSCs. For financial reporting purposes, these arrangements are treated as
financings. As a result, Federated capitalizes all of the upfront commissions as deferred sales commissions and recognizes B-share-related
distribution fees and servicing fees in the Consolidated Statements of Income even though legal title to these fees has been transferred to
the third party. The deferred sales commission asset is amortized over the estimated life of the B-share fund asset dependent upon the
cash flows of the sold future revenue streams, not to exceed eight years. CDSCs collected on the B-share fund assets are used to reduce
the deferred sales commission asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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As previously reported in Federated’s Consolidated Financial Statements, sale accounting treatment was applied to account for the sale
of distribution fees (including CDSCs) pursuant to the B-share funding arrangements in recent years. As a result, B-share-related
distribution fees and related expenses are not reflected in Federated’s Consolidated Statements of Income for 2003 and 2002.

() Foreign Currency Translation

The balance sheet of one of Federated’s wholly owned foreign subsidiaries, as well as Federated’s equity investment in a German-based
Jjoint-venture company are translated at the current exchange rate as of the end of the accounting period and the related income or loss
are translated at the average exchange rate in effect during the period. Net exchange gains and losses resulting from these translations are
excluded from income and are recorded in “Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax” on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses relating to Federated’s foreign subsidiaries are reflected in the Consolidated
Statements of Income.

(m) Treasury Stock

Federated accounts for acquisitions of treasury stock at cost and reports total treasury stock held as a deduction from total shareholders’
equity on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. At the date of subsequent reissue, the treasury stock account is reduced by the cost of such
stock on a specific identification basis. If Federated reissues treasury stock for more or less than the cost of the shares, the “Additional
paid-in capital from treasury stock transactions” account on the Consolidated Balance Sheets is credited or debited, respectively.

(n) Revenue Recognition

Revenue from providing investment advisory, administrative and other services (including distribution, shareholder servicing and
accounting) is recognized during the period in which the services are performed. Investment advisory, administrative and the majority
of other service fees are based on the net asset value of the investment portfolios that are managed or administered by Federated.
Federated may waive certain fees for services for competitive reasons or to meet regulatory requirements.

Federated has contractual arrangements with third parties to provide certain fund-related services. Based on the nature of Federated’s
involvement and obligations under these arrangements, Federated’s revenue is recorded gross or net of third-party payments.
Investment advisory fees, administrative service fees, distribution fees and certain other service fees are recorded gross of payments made
to third parties while shareholder service fees are recorded net of certain third-party payments. Third-party payments for shareholder
services recorded as an offset to revenue for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $171.5 million, $176.4 million
and $171.8 million, respectively.

(o) Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2003, Federated adopted, on a prospective basis, the fair-value-based method of accounting for stock-based awards
under the provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation™ as amended by SFAS 148, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure” (SFAS 123). As a result of this adoption, Federated recognizes the estimated
fair value of stock-based awards granted, modified or settled on or after January 1, 2003 as compensation expense on a straight-line basis
over the awards’ vesting periods, which vary in length from 0 to 10 years. For all employee-related stock option awards granted prior to
2003, Federated continues to apply the intrinsic-value method prescribed by Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” (APB 25) and related interpretations. Under APB 25, compensation expense is not
recognized for stock option awards granted with an exercise price equal to or greater than the market value of Federated’s Class B
common stock on the date of grant.

With respect to restricted stock awards, the fair value of the award (the difference between the market value of Federated’s Class B
common stock on the date of grant and the purchase price paid by the employee) is charged to “Employee restricted stock plan” on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets when the restricted stock is awarded and recognized as compensation expense on a straight-line basis over
the period of employee performance during which the restrictions lapse, which is typically 10 years. The adoption of the expense
recognition provisions of SFAS 123 did not have a significant impact on the determination of compensation expense for restricted stock
awards.
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Had compensation costs for all stock options and employee restricted stock been determined based upon fair values at the grant dates in
accordance with SFAS 123, Federated would have experienced net income and earnings per share similar to the pro forma amounts
indicated below for the years ended December 31.

in thousands, except per share data 2003 2002 2001
Net income $§ 191,485 $ 203,760 $ 168,447
Add back: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in

reported net income, net of related tax effects 217 30 214
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under fair value based method for all awards', net of
related tax effects (4,735) (6,926) (6,527)
Pro forma net income $ 186,967 $ 196,864 $ 162,134
Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share $ 1.78 $ 1.81 $ 1.46
Pro forma basic earnings per share $ 1.73 $ 1.75 $ 1.41
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.71 $ 1.74 $ 1.40
Pro forma diluted earnings per share $ 1.67 $ 1.68 $ 1.35

1 "All awards” refers to awards granted, modified or settled on or after January 1, 1995, as required by SFAS 123.

Federated estimated the grant-date fair value using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average
assumptions for options granted in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively: dividend yields of 1.03%, 0.72% and 0.53%; expected volatility
factors of 27.8%, 28.4% and 29.9%; risk-free interest rates of 2.77%, 4.22% and 5.30%; and an expected life of 5.0 years, 6.7 years and
8.3 years.

The effects of applying SFAS 123 on the pro forma disclosures may not be representative of the effects on pro forma disclosures for
future years.

(p) Advertising Costs )
Federated expenses the cost of all advertising as incurred. Advertising expense for 2003, 2002 and 2001 was $1.4 million, $4.5 million
and $6.3 million, respectively.

(q) Income Taxes .

Federated accounts for income taxes under the liability method, which requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for
the future tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Federated recognizes a
valuation allowance if, based on the weight of available evidence regarding future taxable income, it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

(r) Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share are calculated in accordance with SFAS No. 128, “Earnings Per Share,” which requires that both basic and diluted
earnings per share be presented. Basic earnings per share is based on the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding
during each period excluding nonvested restricted stock. Diluted earnings per share are based on basic shares as determined above plus
incremental shares that would be issued upon the assumed exercise of in-the-money stock options and nonvested restricted stock using
the treasury stock method.

(s) Comprehensive Income

Federated reports all changes in comprehensive income in the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity, in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Income.” Comprehensive income includes net income,
unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale, net of tax, and foreign currency translation adjustments, net of tax.

(1) Business Segments

Federated has not presented business segment data in accordance with SFAS No. 131, “Disclosure About Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information,” because it operates predominantly in one business segment, the investment advisory and asset

management business.
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(u) Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In November 2002, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,” (FIN 45). This statement elaborates on the disclosures to be
made by a guarantor in its interim and annual financial statements about its obligations under certain guarantees that it has issued. It also
clarifies that a guarantor is required to recognize, at the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation
undertaken in issuing the guarantee. The initial recognition and initial measurement provisions of FIN 45 are applicable on a
prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. Federated has not issued any guarantees other than on an
intercompany basis and as such, the adoption of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on Federated’s results of operations or financial
position.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities
and Equity,” (SFAS 150). This statement establishes standards for classifying and measuring as liabilities certain financial instruments that
embody obligations of the issuer and have characteristics of both liabilities and equity. SFAS 150 represents a significant change in the
accounting for a number of financial instruments, including mandatorily redeemable equity instruments and certain equity derivatives
that frequently are used in connection with share repurchase programs. Federated adopted the provisions of this statement beginning
July 1, 2003. The adoption did not have a material impact on Federated’s results of operations or financial position.

On December 31, 2003, Federated adopted the provisions of FIN 46 for all special-purpose entities, as that term is defined by FIN 46.
See Note (16) Variable Interest Entities for a discussion regarding Federated’s variable interests as of December 31, 2003. The provisions
of FIN 46 must be applied to account for all other variable interest entities by no later than March 31, 2004 for calendar-year
companies. Management has substantially completed its analysis of the impact of adopting FIN 46 to account for any additional variable
interest entities with which Federated interacts and has concluded that the adoption is not expected to have a material impact on
Federated’s results of operations or financial position.

(2) Marketable Securities

Marketable securities as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 included available-for-sale securities only as no trading securities were held at
either date. Marketable securities (see Note (1)(g)) were as follows:

Gross Unrealized - Estimated
in thousands Cost Gains (Losses) Market Value
Fluctuating-value mutual funds $ 852 $ 110 $ 0 ‘ $ 962
Asset-backed securities' 564 - 0 0 564
Total as of December 31, 2003 3 1,416 $ 110 S 0 $ 1,526
Fluctuating-value mutual funds $ 412 $ 1 $ 8) $ 405
Asset-backed securities’ 618 0 0 618
Total as of December 31, 2002 $ 1,030 $ 1 $ (8) $ 1,023

1 Amount represents Federated'’s remaining investment in its mortgage-backed collateralized bond obligation (CBO) praduct which has an expected
maturity of May 2005.

The following table presents gains and losses recognized in connection with marketable securities for the years ended December 31:

in thousands 2003 2002 2001
CBO impairment losses’ $ 0 $ (1,836) $  (14,127)
Performance seed impairment losses ) 0 0 (1,092)
Unrealized gain on trading security 0 105 0
Realized gains’ 4 23 245
Reealized losses’ . 0 (839) (7,295)
Gain/(loss) on securities, net $ 4 $ (2,547) $  (22,269)

2 In 2001, the CBO impairment losses relate to the write-off of the two high-yield CBO investments due to other-than-temporary declines in their fair
values as a result of the rise in default rates over the two-year period, In 2002, an impairment loss was recognized on the mortgage-backed CBO
investment due to the significant declines in the value of the underlying securities held by the CBO.

3 Ofthe 2002 realized gains and (losses), $10 and $(650), respectively, related to the disposal of trading securities previously held by Federated.
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(3) Intangible Assets and Goodwill

Federated’s identifiable intangible assets consisted of the following at December 31:

2003 2002
Accumulated Carrying Accumulated Carrying

in thousands Cost Amortization Value Cost Amortization Value
Investment advisory contracts $ 72,834 $ (19,255) $ 53,579 8 71,255 3 (12,260) $ 58,995
Noncompete agreements 15,400 (8,299) 7,101 15,400 (5,219) 10,181
Other 1,612 (1,031) 581 1,786 (740) 1,046

Total identifiable intangible assets ~ $ 89,846 $ (28,585) § 61,2618 88441 §  (18219) § 70,222
Amortization expense for identifiable intangible assets was $10.5 million, $11.3 million and $11.2 million for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Following is a schedule of expected aggregate annual amortization expense for
intangible assets in each of the five years following December 31, 2003 assuming no new acquisitions or impairments:
in thousands
2004 $ 10,532
2005 $ 10,312
2006 $ 7,953
2007 $ 6,989
2008 $ 6,968

Goodwill at December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $165.0 million and $164.9 million, respectively. More than 80% of the balances at
December 31, 2003 and 2002 represented goodwill resulting from Federated’s acquisition of substantially all of the business of
Edgemont Asset Management Corporation in 2001 (see Note (19) Business Combinations).

The following table presents adjusted net income for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, reflecting net income and
basic and diluted earnings per share as though Federated had adopted the provisions of SFAS 142 on January 1, 2001:

in thousands, except per share data 2003 2002 2001
Net income ' $ 191,485 $ 203,760 $ 168,447
Add back: Goodwill amortization, net of tax 0 0 4,613
Adjusted net income $ 191,485 $ 203,760 § 173,060
Basic earnings per share 3 1.78 $ 1.81 $ 1.46
Add back: Goodwill amortization, net of tax 0.00 0.00 0.04
Adjusted basic earnings per share $ 1.78 $ 1.81 % - 1.50
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.71 $ 1.74 % 1.40
Add back: Goodwill amortization, net of tax 0.00 0.00 0.04
Adjusted diluted earnings per share $ 1.71 $ 174  § 1.44
4
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(4) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31:

in thousands Estimated Useful Life 2003 2002
Computer equipment’ Up to 4 years  $ 23,220 $ 19,104
Transportation equipment 25 years 11,933 11,920
Leasehold improvements Term of lease 10,992 10,727
Software development 4 years 10,114 13,744
Office furniture and equipment 10 vears 9,055 12,185

Total cost/fair value 65,314 67,680

Accumulated depreciation (34,422) {33,958)
Property and equipment, net $ 30,892 $ 33,722

1 Amounts include $3,185 and $2,901 recorded under capital lease arrangements for 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Depreciation expense was $9.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 and $8.4 million for both years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2001, and included the depreciation of assets recorded under capital lease arrangements.

During the fourth quarter 2002, Federated evaluated the recoverability of the assets associated with its retirement services operations,
consisting primarily of internally developed software. The implementation date of the internally developed software was significantly
delayed as a result of ongoing development efforts. This delay negatively impacted the estimate of future cash flows expected to be
generated by the assets. Based on this evaluation, management determined that the assets were impaired and recorded a $2.1 million
pretax charge in “Operating Expenses — Other” to write down the carrying value of the assets to estimated fair value as of
December 31, 2002. Fair value was estimated based on expected future cash flows discounted using a risk-free rate.

(5) Recourse Debt

Federated’s total recourse debt balance of $1.6 million and $2.3 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, represented
liabilities on capital leases. During 2002, Federated repaid all outstanding liabilities on the capital leases held as of December 31, 2001.
Federated entered into three new capital leases for computer hardware in 2002 and one in 2003. The capital leases carry interest rates
ranging from 2.90% to 4.55% with weighted-average interest rates of 3.77% and 3.92% at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
The four capital leases outstanding at December 31, 2003 have expiration dates that range from the first quarter 2005 to the first quarter
2006. The aggregate contractual maturities of the capital leases are $1.2 million and $0.6 million in 2004 and 2005, respectively. These
contractual maturity amounts include executory costs of $0.1 million and imputed interest costs of $0.1 million.

As of December 31, 2003, Federated was able to borrow up to $150.0 million under the provisions of the Second Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement as amended (the Credit Facility), the term of which expired in January 2004. Under this agreement,
Federated paid a facility fee of 0.10% on the revolving credit commitment. At December 31, 2003, the outstanding balance under the
Credit Facility was zero. The Credit Facility contained various financial and nonfinancial covenants. Federated was in compliance with
all such covenants at December 31, 2003. On January 16, 2004, Federated renewed the Credit Facility (see Note (21)) for an additional
364-day term. Several of Federated’s wholly owned subsidiaries guarantee any obligation of Federated that arises pursuant to the Credit

Facility.

In September 2003, a2 wholly owned subsidiary of Federated entered into a discretionary line of credit agreement with a bank under
which it can bortow up to $50 million for the payment of obligations associated with daily net settlements of mutual funds processed
through the National Securities Clearing Corporation. Borrowings under this 364-day agreement bear interest at a rate mutually agreed
upon by the bank and the borrower at the time of the borrowing and are payable on demand. At December 31, 2003, there was no
outstanding balance under this agreement. Federated guarantees the payment of any obligation owed by the subsidiary in connection
with this line of credit.

On December 31, 2001, Federated repaid the remaining balance of $70.0 million on the Senior Secured Note Purchase Agreements
(the Notes), which were scheduled to mature in June 2006. The Notes carried a fixed interest rate of 7.96%. In connection with the
early retirement of the Notes, Federated paid a make-whole amount equal to $6.6 million pretax. The make-whole payment was
recorded as “Debt expense — recourse” in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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(6) Deferred Sales Commissions and Nonrecourse Debt

Deferred sales commissions consisted of the following at December 31:

in millions , i 2003 2002
Deferred sales commissions on B shares, net $ 324.0 $ 318.2
Other deferred sales commissions, net 3.7 1.9
Deferred sales commissions, net $ 327.7 $ 320.1

In 2003, Federated recorded deferred sales commissions relating to sales commissions on B shares as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
to reflect financing accounting treatment consistently for all periods.

Since 1997, Federated has funded sales commissions paid for Class B shares of Federated-sponsored mutual funds under various
arrangements wich independent chird parties by selling its right to future cash flow streams associated with the B-share deferred sales
comrmissions. As a result of these funding arrangements, Federated has recorded nonrecourse debt, which comprised the following at
December 31:

Weighted-Average
Interest Rates

Remaining
dollars in millions 2003 2002  Amortization Period 2003 2002
Financings through March 1997 7.60%  7.60% 1.3 years $ 13.2 § 17.1
Financings between April 1997 and September 2000 8.06% 7.93% 5 years 147.0 172.8
Financings between October 2000 and December 2003 5.55% 6.58% 8 years 166.9 129.4
Total long-term debt — nonrecourse $ 327.1 % 319.3

In 2003, Federated recorded nonrecourse debt as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, to reflect financing accounting treatment
consistently for all periods.

Federated’s nonrecourse debt does not contain a contractual maturity but is amortized over eight years dependent upon the cash flows
of the related B-share fund assets, which are applied first to interest and then principal. Interest rates are imputed based on current
market conditions at the ume of issuance.

In December 2003, Federated signed an agreement with an independent financial institution to continue funding the B-share sales
commissions through December 2006.

In 2001, Federated sold its retained interest in residual cash flows under its first funding arrangement. As a result, Federated recorded a
$9.0 million pretax gain in “Nonoperating Income (Expenses) — Other, net” in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

(7) Employee Benefit Plans

(a) 401(k)/Profit Sharing Plan

Federated offers a 401(k) plan covering substantially all employees. Under the 401(k) plan, employees can make salary deferral
contributions at a rate of 1% to 25% of their annual compensation (as defined in the 401(k) plan), subject to Internal Revenue Code
limitations. Federated makes a matching contribution in an amount equal to 100% of the first 2% that each participant deferred and 50%
of the next 4% of deferral contributions. Forfeitures of nonvested matching contributions are used to offset future matching
contributions.

Vesting in Federated’s matching contributions commences once a participant in the 401(k) plan has been employed at least two years
and worked at least 1,000 hours per year. Upon completion of two years of service, 20% of Federated’s contribution included in a
participant’s account vests and 20% vests for each of the following four years if the participant works 1,000 hours per year. Employees
are immediately vested in their 401(k) salary deferral contributions.

Matching contributions to the 401(k) plan amounted to $3.3 million, $3.5 million and $3.4 million for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

A Federated employee becomes eligible to participate in the Profit Sharing Plan upon the first day of employment. The Profit Sharing
Plan is a defined contribution plan to which Federated may contribute amounts as authorized by its board of directors. No
contributions have been made to the Profit Sharing Plan in 2003, 2002 or 2001. At December 31, 2003, the Profit Sharing Plan held

1.6 million shares of Federated Class B common stock.
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(b) Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Federated offers an Employee Stock Purchase Plan which allows employees to purchase a maximum of 750,000 shares of Class B
common stock. Employees may contribute up to 10% of their salary to purchase shares of Federated’s Class B common stock on a
quarterly basis at the market price. The shares under the plan may be newly issued shares, treasury shares or shares purchased on the
open market. As of December 31, 2003, 65,170 shares were purchased by the plan on the open market since the plan’s inception in
1998.

(8) Other Compensation Plans

Federated’s long-term incentive compensation has been provided for under the Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and subsequently
approved by shareholders in April 2002. Stock~based awards are granted to reward Federated’s employees and independent directors
who have contributed to the success of Federated and to provide incentive to increase their efforts on behalf of Federated. Under the
plan, a total of 20.3 million shares of Class B common stock have been authorized for granting stock-based awards in the form of
restricted stock, stock options or other stock-based awards. For existing plans, vesting occurs over a 0- to 10-year period and, in certain
cases, may be accelerated as a result of meeting specific performance criteria.

(a) Restricted Stock

Under the Stock Incentive Plan and subject to restrictions, Federated has sold shares of Class B common stock to certain key
employees. During the restricted period, the recipient receives dividends on the shares. In 2003, 40,000 shares of Class B common
stock with a fair value of $22.08 per share were sold under the Stock Incentive Plan. No such sales under the Stock Incentive Plan
occurred in 2002 and 2001. Forfeitures of 146,250 shares occurred in 2002; no forfeitures occurred in either 2003 or 2001.
Compensation expense related to the Stock Incentive Plan was $0.5 million, $0.1 million and $0.3 million for the years ended 2003,
2002 and 2001, respectively.

(b) Stock Options

In 2001, 45,000 employee stock options were granted, 199,980 options were awarded to executive officers in lieu of a portion of their
2000 earned bonus awards and 12,000 options were awarded to independent directors. In 2002, 430,000 employee stock options were
granted, 200,000 options were awarded to executive officers in lieu of a portion of their 2001 earned bonus awards, 315,624 options
were awarded to executive and senior management in connection with their 2002 earned bonus awards and 6,750 options were
awarded to independent directors. In 2003, 6,750 employee stock options were awarded to independent directors. Each vested option
may be exercised, during the stated exercise period, for the purchase of one share of Class B common stock at the exercise price. In
2003, 479,037 stock options were exercised.

The following table summarizes the status of and changes in Federated’s stock option program during the past three years:

Weighted-Average Options Weighted-Average

Options Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price

Outstanding at beginning of 2001 12,167,200 $13.88 1,744,500 $6.54
Granted 256,980 $29.50
Exercised (693,600) $1.57
Forfeited (174,175) $12.09

Qutstanding at end of 2001 11,556,405 $15.00 1,259,880 $13.07
Granted 952,374 $28.96
Exercised (14,000) $15.55
Forfeited (583,975) $15.13

Outstanding at end of 2002 11,910,804 $16.11 1,771,254 $17.37
Granted 6,750 $27.22
Exercised (479,037) $8.67
Forfeited (292,975) $10.55

Qutstanding at end of 2003 11,145,542 $16.58 1,302,217 $20.64
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Additional information regarding stock options outstanding at December 31, 2003, follows:

Weighted-Average

Weighted- Remaining ‘Weighted-Average

Range of Average Contractual Life Exercise Price of
Exercise Prices Qutstanding Exercise Price (in Years) Exercisable Exercisable Options
$1.28 to $1.29 2,186,100 $1.28 1.6 0 $0.00
$4.00 to $6.20 1,766,175 $4.19 3.6 150,000 $6.20
$11.00 to $13.29 1,800,150 $12.65 53 416,850 $12.52
$17.75 to $25.35 2,268,887 $24.23 7.6 314,137 $25.30
$26.95 to $35.00 3,124,230 $31.00 7.7 421,230 $30.35
11,145,542 $16.58 5.5 1,302,217 $20.64

Information regarding the fair value of options granted in 2003, 2002 and 2001 follows:

2003 2002 2001

Exercise price equals market price on date of grant:
Weighted-average grant-date fair value $7.16 $10.29 $13.07
Weighted-average exercise price $27.22 $28.96 $29.50

No awards were granted with an exercise price that was less than or greater than the market price on the date of grant in 2003, 2002 or
2001.

Total compensation expense related to stock options was $1.1 million, $0.2 million and $0.3 million for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

(9) Common Stock

The Class A common stockholder has the entire voting rights of Federated; however, without the consent of the majority of the
holders of the Class B common stock, the Class A common stockholder cannot alter Federated’s structure, dispose of all or substantially
all of Federated’s assets, amend the Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of Federated to adversely affect the Class B common
stockholders, or liquidate or dissolve Federated.

Cash dividends of $32.5 million, $24.8 million and $20.5 million were paid in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, to holders of
common stock.

In 2003, 2002 and 2001, the board of directors approved various share repurchase programs authorizing Federated to purchase
Federated Class B common stock. Under the programs, shares can be repurchased in open market and private transactions through the
life of the program. The programs authorize executive management to determine the timing and the amount of shares for each
purchase. The repurchased stock will be held in treasury for employee benefit plans, potential acquisitions and other corporate activities.
As of December 31, 2003, under these programs, Federated can repurchase an additional 4.9 million shares.

Stock repurchases and dividend payments are subject to restrictions under Federated’s Credit Facility, as amended. These restrictions
limit cash payments for additional stock repurchases and dividends to 50% of net income earned during the period from January 1,
2000, to and including the payment date, less certain payments for dividends and stock repurchases. As of December 31, 2003,
Federated, given current debt covenants as disclosed in Note (21), had the ability to make additional stock repurchase or dividend
payments of more than $213 million under these restrictions.

(10) Leases

Federated has various operating lease agreements primarily involving facilities, office and computer equipment and vehicles. These
leases are noncancelable and expire on various dates through the year 2014. Most leases include renewal options and, in certain leases,
escalation clauses.

Federated extended the term of its operating lease for its corporate headquarters building in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, by signing an
amendment, dated as of December 31, 2003, to the original lease agreement. The amended building lease expires in 2014, with renewal
options for two successive terms of five years each. The amendment also provides for escalation clauses and certain penalties for early
termination.
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The following is a schedule by year of future minimum rental payments required under the operating leases that have initial or
remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2003:

in thousands

2004 $ 13,245
2005 12,558
2006 11,618
2007 10,110
2008 9,078
2009 and thereafter 39,354

Total minimum lease payments $ 95,963

Federated began subleasing certain leased property in 2002. As of December 31, 2003, aggregate future minimum rentals to be received
under a noncancelable sublease that expires in 2007 totaled $2.2 million.

Reental expenses were $14.1 million, $16.0 million and $17.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

(11) Income Taxes

Federated files a consolidated federal income tax return. Financial statement tax expense is determined under the liability method.

Income tax expense consisted of the following components for the years ended December 31:

in thousands 2003 2002 2001

Current:
Federal $ 101,870 $ 102,022 $ 111,729
State 3,655 1,760 984
Foreign 598 518 508
106,123 104,300 113,221

Deferred:
Federal 1,992 7,654 (18,633)
Total $ 108,115 $ 111,954 $ 94,588

For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the foreign subsidiaries had net income of $4.7 million, $4.0 million and $4.4
million, respectively, for which income tax expense of $1.9 million, $1.6 million and $1.7 million, respectively, has been provided.

Federated’s effective income tax rate was 36.1%, 35.5% and 36.0% for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. Differences between the statutory federal tax rate and the effective tax rate for these years are due primarily to state income
taxes and the nondeductibility of certain meals and entertainment expenses and in 2001, the amortization of certain nondeductible

goodwill.
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The tax effects of temporary differences that gave rise to significant portions of deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of the
following as of December 31:

in thousands 2003 2002
Deferred Tax Assets
Unrealized losses and impairment losses on marketable securities’ $ 7,041 $ 6,948
Capital losses’ 2,968 3,936
Intangible assets 0 3,298
Other 4,618 2,377
Total gross deferred tax asset 14,627 16,559
Valuation allowance for capital loss carry-forwards’ _ (2,348) (2,348)
Total deferred tax asset, net of valuation allowance ' $ 12,279 $ 14,211
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Intangible assets $ 635 $ 0
Deferred sales commissions 22,183 21,928
Costs of internal-use software 2,164 3,055
Other 3,366 3,127
Total gross deferred tax liability $ 28,348 $ 28,110
Net deferred tax liability $ 16,069 $ 13,899

1 36,614 of this amount represents deferred tax assets generated by the impairment charges recorded to write down the value of Federated's three CBOs.
The amount of actual capital loss associated with Federated's investment in the CBOs will not be known until such time as Federated's investments in-the
CBOs are either redeemed or sold. The five-year carry-forward period will begin in the first tax year after Federated's CBO investments are disposed.
Managerment believes it is more likely than not that Federated will be able to utilize the capital loss carry-forwards in the future.

2 $2.613, $248, and $106 of this capital loss deferred tax asset will be carried forward and will expire in 2006, 2007 and 2008, respectively. A valuation
allowance has been recognized on a portion of this deferred tax asset due to management's uncertainly of realizing the benefit of these capital loss
carry-forwards.

(12) Earnings Per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31:

in thousands, except per share data 2003 2002 2001
Numerator

Net income $ 191,485 $ 203,760 $ 168,447
Denominator

Denominator for basic earnings per share - weighted-average shares less nonvested

restricted stock 107,839 112,375 115,012

Effect of dilutive securities:

Dilutive potential shares from stock-based compensation 4,220 4,929 4,980
Denominator for diluted earnings per share - adjusted weighted-average shares and
assumed conversions 112,059 117,304 119,992
Basic earnings per share $ 1.78 $ 1.81 $ 1.46
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.71 $ 174 $ 1.40

Federated uses the treasury stock method to reflect the dilutive effect of unvested restricted stock and unexercised stock options in
diluted earnings per share. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, options to purchase 2.9 million, 1.8 million and
1.7 million shares of common stock, respectively, at a weighted-average exercise price per share of $31.37, $32.93 and $32.59,
respectively, were outstanding but not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share for each year because the option
exercise price was greater than the average market price of Federated Class B common stock. Under the treasury stock method, if the
average market price of Federated common stock increases above the option’s exercise price, the proceeds that would be assumed to be
realized from the exercise of the option would be assumed to be used to acquire outstanding shares of Federated common stock. As
such, the dilutive effect of such shares of options would result in the addition of a net number of shares to the weighted-average
number of shares used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share.
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(13) Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax, are as follows:

Unrealized Foreign

Gain/(Loss) on Currency

Securities Available Translation
in thousands for Sale Gain/(Loss) Total
Balance at January 1, 2001 $ (2,628) $ (118) $ (2,746)
Total change in market value' (2,072) 0 (2,072)
Reclassification adjustment ~ net realized loss” 4,582 0 4,582
Loss on currency conversion’ 0 (50) (50)
Balance at December 31, 2001 (118) (168) (286)
Total change in market value' (1 0 1)
Reclassification adjustment — net realized loss’ 114 0 114
Gain on currency conversion’ 0 194 194
Balance at December 31, 2002 (5) 26 21
Total change in market value' 78 0 78
Reclassification adjustment — net realized gain’® ey 0 1)
Gain on currency conversion’ 0 274 274
Balance at December 31, 2003 $ 72 $ 300 $ 372

1 The tax (expense)/benefit on the change in market value of securities available for sale was $(42), $1 and $1,116 for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

2 The tax (expense)/benefit on the reclassification adjustment for securities available for sale was $(1), 362 and $2,468 for 2003, 2002 and

2001, respectively.

3 The tax (expense)/benefit on the foreign currency translation gain/loss was 3(148), $(104) and $27 for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

(14) Disclosures of Fair Value

Estimated fair values of Federated’s financial instruments have been determined using available market information and appropriate
valuation methodologies, as set forth below. These fair values are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that would be realized upon

exchange of these instruments or Federated’s intent to dispose of these instruments.

Carrying amounts approximate fair value for the following financial instruments due to their short maturities:

¢ Cash and cash equivalents
* Receivables

* Accrued revenue

¢ Accrued expenses

* Accounts payable

Marketable securities are carried at fair value (see Note (1)(g)).

Federated’s recourse debt is comprised of capital lease liabilities. The fair value of each capital lease lability is estimated based on the
current market rate for debt with a similar remaining maturity. Based on this fair value estimate, the carrying value of capital lease

liabilities appearing in the Consolidated Balance Sheets approximate fair value.

With respect to Federated’s nonrecourse debt, based on the nature of the debt and the uncertainty of the amounts and timing of the
cash flows, Federated is not able to determine its fair value. (See Note (6) for further information regarding Federated’s nonrecourse

debt.)

(15) Minority Interest in Subsidiaries and Equity Investments

A subsidiary of Federated Investors, Inc. has a majority interest (50.5%) and acts as the general partner in Passport Research Ltd., a
limited partnership. Edward D. Jones & Co., L.P. is the limited partner with a 49.5% interest. The partnership acts as investment adviser

to two registered investment companies.

Another subsidiary of Federated Investors, Inc. owns a majority interest (30%) in InvestLink Technologies, Inc., a software developer
and marketer of applications for the recordkeeping, administration and servicing of defined contribution plans.
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Federated owns a 50% interest in a joint~venture company, Federated Asset Management GmbH, which administers separate accounts
and distributes Federated offshore fund products in Germany. This joint venture is accounted for under the equity method of
accounting.

(16) Variable Interest Entities

Federated acts as the investment manager for two high-yield CBO products and a mortgage-backed CBO product pursuant to the
terms of an investment management agreement between Federated and each CBO. The CBOs are alternative investment vehicles
created in 1999 and 2000 for the sole purpose of issuing collateralized debt instruments that offer investors the opportunity for high
recurn. The CBOs are subject to greater risk than traditional investment products. The notes issued by the CBOs are backed by
diversified portfolios consisting primarily of structured debt and had original expected maturities of five to twelve years. As a result of
their corporate governance, the CBOs meet the definition of a VIE under FIN 46. After performing an expected cash flow analysis for
each CBO, management determined that Federated is not the primary beneficiary of the CBOs as defined by FIN 46 and thus is not
required to consolidate the financial condition and results of operations of these CBOs in Federated’s Consolidated Financial
Statements. As of December 31, 2003, aggregate total assets and aggregate total obligations of the CBOs approximated $1.1 billion,
respectively. '

Federated holds a minor investment in each CBO, which exposes it to risk of loss to the extent of the carrying value of the investments.
As of December 31, 2003, the remaining $0.6 million carrying value of these investments represented Federated’s maximum exposure
to loss over the remaining life of the CBOs.

(17) Related Party Transactions

Federated provides investment advisory, administrative, distribution and shareholder services to various Federated products including
the Federated group of funds (Federated funds or affiliates). All of these services provided for the Federated funds are under contracts
that definitively set forth the fees to be charged for these services and are approved by the funds’ independent directors/trustees.
Federated may waive certain fees charged for these services in order to make the Federated funds more competitive or to meet
regulatory requirements. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, Federated’s receivable from affiliates totaled $33.2 million and $28.2 million,
respectively.

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, Federated’s payable to affiliates totaled $9.2 million and $0.2 million, respectively. For 2003, $9.1
million of this amount related to past mutual fund trading practices (see Note (20) Commitments and Contingencies for more detail).
The remaining amounts primarily represent fund-related expenses assumed by Federated in certain cases in order to help a fund meet
regulatory requirements.

(18) Concentration Risk

In terms of revenue concentration by product, approximately 10% of Federated’s total revenue for 2003 was derived from services
provided to one Federated-sponsored fund. In addition, approximately 12% of Federated’s total revenue for 2003 related to one
customer. In both cases, the majority of this revenue is dependent upon the level of assets under management in numerous individual
fund shareholder accounts.

(19) Business Combinations

In the third quarter 2003, assets of eight mutual funds previously advised by Riggs Investment Advisors, Inc., a subsidiary of Riggs
National Corporation, totaling approximately $465 million were acquired by eight Federated-sponsored mutual funds (Riggs
Acquisition). This acquisition occurred in connection with an agreement between Federated, Riggs Investment Advisors, Inc., and
Riggs Bank N.A. In the second quarter 2002, Federated signed an agreement with FirstMerit Advisors, Inc. and FirstMerit
Corporation pursuant to which assets totaling approximately $250 million, previously advised by FirstMerit, were acquired by various
Federated funds (FirstMerit Acquisition). In the fourth quarter 2001, assets of three mutual funds previously advised by Rightime
Econometrics, Inc., totaling approximately $148 million, were acquired by Federated Capital Appreciation Fund in connection with an
agreement between Federated, Lincoln Investment Planning, Inc. and Rightime Econometrics, Inc. (Rightime Acquisition). The
upfront purchase price for each of these acquisitions was capitalized as an investment advisory contract intangible asset. The agreements
also require Federated to pay certain contingent payments on a periodic basis (either monthly or quarterly) over the three- to five-year
periods following the completion of the acquisitions calculated as a percentage of assets under management. See Note (20)
Commitments and Contingencies for details regarding these contingent payments.

In the second quarter 2001, Federated completed the acquisition of substantially all of the business of Edgemont Asset Management
Corporation, the former adviser of The Kaufmann Fund (Edgemont Acquisition). The purchase price for this acquisition was $182.9
million. This price included cash payments of $174.0 million, including transaction costs, and 315,732 shares of Federated Class B
common stock valued at $8.9 million. The acquisition agreement provides for additional purchase price payments and incentive
compensation payments based upon the achievement of specified revenue growth through 2007 (see Note (20) Commitments and
Contingencies). This acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly, the fair value of the
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assets acquired, primarily $77.0 million of identifiable intangible assets and $105.7 million of goodwill as of the acquisition date, as well
as the results of those assets were included in Federated’s Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on the date of acquisition. The
amount assigned to intangible assets represents the fair value of the advisory contract, the noncompete agreement and the workforce as
of the acquisition date. These assets are being amortized on a straight-line basis over their useful lives, which range from four to ten
years with a weighted average life of nine years. In addition, $33.1 million of additional purchase price was paid in 2002 and was
recorded as goodwill.

(20) Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Contractual '

Pursuant to various acquisition agreements entered into by Federated in 2003, 2002 and 2001, Federated is required to make additional
payments to the seller in each acquisition contingent upon the occurrence of certain events. Pursuanc to the Edgemont Acquisition
agreement, Federated could pay an additional $132.3 million as contingent purchase price and $26.9 million as contingent incentive
compensation between 2004 and 2007 with as much as $79.6 mullion in total contingent payments payable in the second quarter 2004
if certain revenue targets are met. The purchase price payments are recorded as additional goodwill at the time of payment while the
incentive compensation payments are recognized as compensation expense during the periods in which the payments are earned. In
2003, no contingent payments were made. In 2002, Federated made contingent payments of $40.0 million, $33.1 million of which was
recorded as goodwill.

Pursuant to the Rightime, FirstMerit and Riggs Acquisitions, Federated is required to make contingent payments on a periodic basis
calculated as a percentage of average assets under management in certain Federated fund shareholder accounts for which the seller is the
named broker/dealer of record. In the case of the Rightime Acquisition, the payments occur quarterly and could continue through first
quarter 2007. These contingent payments are considered to be additional purchase price payments. As of December 31, 2003,
Federated had recorded a liability of $0.7 million representing the present value of expected future contingent purchase price payments
relating to the assets under management originally acquired in connection with the Rightime Acquisition. Contingent payments
relating to the FirstMerit Acquisition occur on a monthly basis through third quarter 2005. Contingent payments for the Riggs
Acquisition occur quarterly and could continue through fourth quarter 2008. As the level of payments eligible under the FirstMerit and
Riggs Acquisitions are commensurate with payments made to other brokers for similar services, these payments are expensed as
incurred.

Federated has various lease agreements primarily involving facilities, office and computer equipment and vehicles. See Notes (5)
Recourse Debt and (10) Leases for additional information on these contractual obligations.

(b) Internal Review of Mutual Fund Trading Activities

In September 2003, Federated received detailed requests for information on shareholder trading activity in Federated-sponsored mutual
funds from the Securities and Exchange Commission, the New York State Attorney General and the National Association of Securities
Dealers. Federated’s Board of Directors (Board) retained the law firm of Reed Smith LLP to assist Federated in responding to these
requests and to conduct an internal review of the trading activity matters identified in the requests. The Board established a special
investigative committee consisting of three independent directors, Federated’s chief executive officer and its chief legal officer, to
oversee the review and make recommendations to the full Board. Attorneys from the law firm of Dickstein Shapiro Morin & Oshinsky,
LLP, independent counsel for the Federated mutual funds, participated in the review and reported on its progress to the independent
directors of the funds. In November, the Board also retained the law firm of Davis Polk & Wardwell to assist in the review.

The internal review of trading activity matters found that Federated personnel had arranged with three customers to permit frequent
trading to occur in six domestic equity and two high-yield funds advised by Federated. Two arrangements were made in 2002 and one
in 2003. The review also found that certain internal frequent trading reports were not reviewed during the period from May to
September 2003, enabling two customers to engage in frequent trading in Federated funds during the period.

The review found that one of the investors who, without arrangement with Federated, engaged in frequent trading, also made late
trades in Federated-advised funds by placing orders after the 4:00 p.m. cut-off time as stated in the fund’s prospectus. The review
determined that during the past five years, Federated employees incorrectly accepted certain other late orders, but that these amounted
to no more than a fraction of one percent of the total orders processed, and did not have any material impact on the funds. The review:
found no evidence that Federated or any of its employees had an arrangement with investors to accept late trades.

The internal review also found instances in which two portfolio managers engaged in trading within funds they managed that the
Company regarded as unacceptable and two instances in which Federated employees improperly placed orders for fluctuating net asset
value funds after 4:00 p.m. During the course of the review, attorneys also identified one instance in which an employee intentionally
deleted e-mail messages related to the information subject to the investigation. Two employees have been terminated, two officers
have resigned and five officers have been sanctioned in connection with the internal review.

The independent directors of the Federated mutual funds retained an independent expert to determine the impact on the funds from
the trading activities identified in the review. Based upon this expert’s findings, Federated established a restoration fund of
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approximately $7.6 million to compensate for the detrimental impact of the improper trading activities described above. The
independent directors of the funds have not yet determined how to distribute the restoration fund and no government agency has
passed on the establishment or amount of the restoration fund.

The Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2003 reflect pretax charges of approximately $7.6 million for
the restoration fund and approximately $13.5 million ($12.4 million of which was recorded in the fourth quarter of 2003) for other
expenses related to the review, including expenses incurred by the funds. These amounts do not include fines, penalties or other
amounts that may be sought by governmental agencies or through claims asserted in private litigation. In order to estimate the accrual
for certain other expenses relating to Federated’s commitment to remedy any damages to the Federated funds, management made
assumptions concerning the timing and effort involved to finalize the internal review and distribute the restoration fund. If actual
experience differs significantly from the judgments used to determine the initial estimate, the amount recorded at December 31, 2003
would be subject to revision.

Federated is continuing to cooperate with ongoing governmental investigations, and will conduct further investigation as necessary.
(c) Legal Proceedings

During the period October 2003 through February 2004, Federated was named as a defendant in 11 class action or derivative lawsuits
filed on behalf of certain alleged shareholders in various Federated-sponsored mutual funds. Eight of these actions are pending in the
United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania, one is pending in the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York, one is pending in the United States District Court for the Central District of California and one is
pending in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida. The Company is awaiting a court decision as to the
consolidation of these cases and their proper venue. The cases generally involve claims arising from allegations that Federated illegally
permitted improper trading practices including market timing and late trading in concert with certain institutional traders, which
allegedly caused injury to the mutual fund shareholders. The case in Florida involves claims for excessive advisory and Rule 12b-1 fees
allegedly charged to the Federated Kaufmann Fund. The suits seek unquantified damages, attorneys’ fees and expenses. Federated
intends to defend this litigation.

In addition, Federated has other claims asserted against it that result from litigation in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of
management, after consultation with counsel, it is unlikely that any adverse determination for any pending other claim will materially
affect the financial position or results of operations of Federated.

(21) Subsequent Events

On January 16, 2004, Federated renewed its $150.0 million Credit Facility by signing Amendment No. 3 to the Second Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement (the Renewed Credit Facility). The Renewed Credit Facility has a term of 364 days and can be renewed
for additional 364-day terms. Under the Renewed Credit Facility, borrowings bear interest, at the option of Federated, at a defined
prime rate or at a spread over the Federal Funds rate or the London Interbank Offering Rate. Federated will pay a facility fee of 0.10%
on the revolving credit commitment. The Renewed Credit Facility contains restrictions that limit cash payments for dividends and
stock repurchases. Cash payments for dividends and stock repurchases are restricted to 50% of net income earned during the period
from January 1, 2000, to and including the payment date, less certain payments for dividends and stock repurchases. The Renewed
Credit Facility includes financial and nonfinancial covenants, which are similar in nature to the covenants contained in the original
Credit Facility.

On February 3, 2004, management announced its intention to outsource its transfer agent functions to Boston Financial Data Services
(Boston Financial). The Company has entered into a non-binding letter of intent with Boston Financial and its parent company, State
Street Bank & Trust Company, regarding negotiation of an agreement to effect the outsourcing of transfer agent activities by June 30,
2004. Negotiations with Boston Financial are in the preliminary stages and, as such, management cannot reasonably estimate the total
impact this transaction will have on Federated’s results of operations or financial condition.

On February 5, 2004, the board of directors declared a $0.085 per share dividend, which was paid on February 27, 2004.
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(22) Supplementary Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

in thousands, except per share data, for the quarters ended March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
2003
Revenue’ $194,054 $202,468 $209,976 $216,750
Operating income 78,805 79,984 83,169 70,504
Net income 48,711 49,060 50,940 42,774
Basic earnings per share 0.44 0.46 0.48 0.40
Diluted earnings per share 0.43 0.44 0.46 0.38
Cash dividends per share 0.057 0.070 0.085 0.085
Stock price per share” :

High 27.83 28.70 30.94 31.90

Low 23.85 25.24 26.96 26.50
2002
Revenue' $207,289 $206,684 $197,495 $197,285
Operating income 85,671 84,088 83,718 78,153
Net income 52,323 52,611 49,927 48,899
Basic earnings per share 0.46 0.47 0.45 0.44
Diluted earnings per share 0.44 0.45 0.43 0.42
Cash dividends per share 0.046 0.057 0.057 0.057
Stock price per share”

High 34.62 35.75 36.18 28.51

Low 30.01 30.05 24.45 23.43

1 Previously reported revenue reflects certain reclassifications to conform with current year presentation (see Note (1)(c) Summary of Significant

Accounting Policies-Prior Period Financial Statements).

2 Federated’s common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “Fil.”

The approximate number of beneficial shareholders of Federated’s Class A and Class B common stock as of March 1, 2004, was one

and 16,538, respectively.
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